Date: 21 March 2007

TO: All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
on MONDAY, 2ND APRIL, 2007 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

Open to the Public including the Press

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition
any background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services
Officer, on telephone number (01235) 547631.

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting and a copy of the Council’s Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.



Development Control Committee Monday, 2nd April, 2007

2. Minutes

(Pages 6 - 13)

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Development Control
Committee held on 19 February 2007.

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4, Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

9. Enforcement Programme

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Fitzharris; Appleton and Cumnor; Hendreds; Sutton Courtenay and
Appleford; )

(Pages 14 - 33)
To consider report 187/06 of the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy)



Development Control Committee Monday, 2nd April, 2007

(attached).

10. Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 34 - 39)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 186/06 of the Deputy Director refers.

11. WTT/19927 - Demolition of kitchen, cloaks and store. Proposed kitchen and dining room
extension. Barn Cottage, Old Boars Hill, Oxford, OX1 5JQ

(Wards Affected: Sunningwell and Wootton)
(Pages 40 - 45)

12. ABG/1877/3 - First floor extension to bungalow to create a 5 bedroom detached house
and erection of single storey rear extension. Amendment to ABG/1877/2 (Retrospective).
29 Norman Avenue, Abingdon, OX14 2HQ

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Northcourt)
(Pages 46 - 56)

13. ABG/19912 - Conversion of house and erection of two storey and single storey
extension to create four 1-bedroom flats. 20 Gainsborough Green Abingdon, OX14 5JH

(Wards Affected: Abingdon Caldecott)
(Pages 57 - 60)

14. HIN/19721/1 - Demolition of garages. Erection of two storey detached dwelling with
attached double garage. Land adjoining Rose Cottage, 1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist

(Wards Affected: Longworth)
(Pages 61 - 66)



Development Control Committee Monday, 2nd April, 2007

15. KBA/6770/10 Demolition of existing bungalow. Erection of 4 detached dwellings,
garages, parking and access road. Stanab, Faringdon Road, Kingston Bagpuize, OX13
5BG

(Wards Affected: Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor)
(Pages 67 - 77)

16. SHR/6795/2 - Demolition of existing garage & erection of new double garage & store
room. 28 Claypits Lane, Shrivenham, SN6 8AH

(Wards Affected: Shrivenham)
(Pages 78 - 81)

17. STA/19973 - Erection of 1.82m high garden fence. 15 Hunters Field, Stanford in the Vale,
Faringdon SN7

(Wards Affected: Stanford)
(Pages 82 - 84)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 2

DC.143

HELD AT THE GUILDHALL, ABINGDON ON
MONDAY, 19TH FEBRUARY, 2007 AT
6.30PM

MINUTES OF A MEETING
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL
COMMITTEE

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors Terry Quinlan (Chair), John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox, Terry Cox,
Tony de Vere, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Jerry Patterson,
Peter Saunders, Margaret Turner and Pam Westwood.

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS: Councillor Andrew Crawford, Gervase Dulffield, Terry Fraser (In place of
Richard Farrell) and Tessa Ward (In place of Briony Newport)

NON MEMBERS: Councillors Andrew Crawford and Gervase Duffield.

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Steve Culliford, Martin Deans, Rodger Hood, Laura Hudson and
Geraldine Le Cointe.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 24

DC.254 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The attendance of a Substitute Member who had been authorised to attend in accordance
with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1) was recorded as referred to above with apologies
for absence having been received from Councillors Richard Farrell and Briony Newport.

DC.255 MINUTES

The minutes of the Committee meetings held on 18 December 2006 and 8 January 2007 were
signed and adopted as correct records.

DC.256 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members declared interests in report 155/06 as follows: -

Councillor Type of ltem Reason Minute
Interest Ref.
All Committee | Personal SUT/570/14 All Members knew the DC.264
Members and Parish Council's
SUT/570/15-LB | representative, speaking at
the meeting in so far as he
was a former District
Council.
All Committee | Personal CHD/713/5 and | All Members knew the DC.265
Members CHD/713/6-CA | applicant's agent, speaking
at the meeting in so far as
he was a former Officer of
the Council.
Jim Moley Personal CHD/713/5 and | He knew the objector DC.265
CHD/713/6-CA | speaking at the meeting
Jenny Personal CHD/713/5 and | She knew the applicant DC.265
Hannaby CHD/713/6-CA

Page 6




Development Control

Monday, 19th February, 2007

Committee D C 1 44
||

All Committee | Personal ABG/19731 The Council was the DC.268
Members applicant

Tony de Vere | Personal SUT/19873 He knew the objector DC.269

speaking at the meeting

All Committee | Personal SUT/19873 All Members knew the DC.269
Members Parish Council's

representative, speaking at
the meeting in so far as he
was a former District
Councillor.

DC.257 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair asked everyone present to switch off their mobile phones during the course of the
meeting.

The Chair reported that two Members were in attendance as Local Members to speak on
applications within their electoral Wards. However, Local Members were not Members of the
Committee and therefore did not have a vote.

DC.258 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

(1)

Terry Gashe made a statement to the Committee on behalf of the Betjeman Memorial
Park Trustees. He sought the Committee's agreement to allow the terms of a Section
106 Agreement to be reconsidered to allow a financial contribution to be made to the
Betieman Memorial Park which provided necessary open space for the Pegasus
development adjacent to the Park. He argued that it was therefore appropriate for the
Park to benefit from the agreement. The Section 106 Agreement had not yet been
completed and signed. The developers were required to provide some public amenity
space and public art. The Betjeman Memorial Park would provide these facilities but in
return should receive some financial contribution. However, he accepted that the
majority of the Section 106 funds should be targeted at affordable housing, although
the Grove Airfield development would provide much affordable housing for the area.

The Chair thanked Mr Gashe for his statement and reported that his comments would
be taken into account before the Section 106 Agreement was finalised, although
affordable housing was a top priority.

Mr Peter Scatchard presented a petition to the Committee Chair. The petition
contained 56 signatures objecting to the application for development at Penn House,
High Street, Childrey, which objectors believed was unsympathetic to the Conservation
Area. The Chair read out the terms of the petition and reported that it would be taken
into consideration by the Committee when it discussed the application later in the
meeting.

DC.259 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None

DC.260 STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33

It was noted that ten members of the public had each given notice that they wished to make a
statement at the meeting.

Page 7




Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D ‘ : 1 45
|

DC.261 MATERIALS
None.
DC.262 APPEALS

The Committee received and considered an agenda item which advised of one appeal that
had been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate and one which had been dismissed.

RESOLVED
that the agenda report be received.

DC.263FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings was presented.
RESOLVED
that the list be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee received and considered report 155/06 of the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy) detailing six planning applications, the decisions of which are set out
below. Applications where members of the public had given notice that they wished to speak
were considered first.

DC.264SUT/570/14 & SUT/570/15-LB — ERECTION OF A 4 BEDROOM, SINGLE STOREY
DWELLING INCORPORATING A GRADE Il LISTED DOVECOTE AND STONE GARDEN
WALL, AND ASSOCIATED EXTERNAL WORKS. THE MANOR HOUSE, CHURCH
STREET, SUTTON COURTENAY

All Members of the Committee declared personal interests in this application but in
accordance with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration.

Further to the report, the officer drew the Committee's attention to the consultant architect's
reply to the consultation and to the comments of the Ancient Monuments' Society, both of
which had been circulated after the agenda despatch. The officer also reported that a letter of
objection had been received expressing concerns at the modern approach taken by the
architect. The Environment Agency had not submitted any comments prior to the meeting.
However, it was noted that it had not objected to the previous application on this site. The
County Council as highway authority had not submitted its formal comments also. In relation
to an earlier application, the County Council had asked for the access road to the site to be
improved. However, the previous application had been for three dwellings rather than one.

Mike Jenkins spoke on behalf of Sutton Courtenay Parish Council, raising concerns that the
proposed development was situated very close to the historic park and gardens of the Manor
House and close to Listed barns in the historic centre of the village. He believed the proposed
dwelling was not in keeping with the area by virtue of its design and materials, which would be
incongruous and inappropriate. The development would also be against policies in the County
Structure Plan and the Local Plan. The design also challenged the dovecote. He considered
that the modern design would be able to be seen from the village green in winter. He urged
the Committee to preserve the heart of the village and refuse the application.

Page 8



Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D‘ : 1 46
|

Mr A Warne, the applicant, made a statement in support of the application. He suggested that
the development would secure the future of the dovecote, preserving its interior and exterior.
The site was sufficiently far from the Manor House and was surrounded by trees, so it would
be invisible from the road and the village green. The development would also remove a
derelict tennis court. The design had not attracted any objections from English Heritage or the
Environment Agency.

The Local Member spoke against the application, disliking the design of the glass elements of
the house. He asked that it be referred back for further consideration. Two storeys would not
be objectionable as long as the design blended in. He urged caution in designing new build
adjacent to historic buildings, believing that a lasting design was needed. He reported that
further applications were in the pipeline in this area and urged that these were considered
along with the application from the Abbey.

The Chair reported that each application had to be determined on its own merits and not in
conjunction with others.

The Committee was largely in support of the application, noting that no objections had been
received from English Heritage and that the consultant architect had supported the design.
The Listed dovecote would be preserved as part of the application and would be brought back
into use; this was welcomed. Some Members thought that the modern house design next to
the Listed dovecote was a good design but there was some dissent from this view. However,
Members did not support widening the access road in this location; this was considered
inappropriate.

By 13 votes to 2, it was

RESOLVED

that authority to approve applications SUT/570/14 and SUT/570/15-LB be delegated to the
Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Chair and/or

Vice-Chair of the Development Control Committee, subject to

(1) the receipt of the formal comments from the County Council as highways authority
and the Environment Agency; and

(2) the conditions set out in the report.
DC.265CHD/713/5 & CHD/713/6-CA - EXTENSION AND ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING HOUSE,

DEMOLITION OF BARN AND ERECTION OF ANNEX. REBUILD SOUTH AND EAST
EXTERNAL WALLS OF HOUSE. LAND AT PENN HOUSE, HIGH STREET, CHILDREY

All Members of the Committee had each declared a personal interest in this application and in
accordance with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration.

The Committee noted the earlier receipt of a petition containing 56 signatures objecting to the
proposed development at Penn House.

Further to the report the Committee noted that the proposed development of a single garage
had been omitted from the scheme. Its removal had caused concern to the neighbour as it
would no longer screen the extension to Penn House, in particular, the glazed first floor
extension from their property.

Peter Scatchard made a statement on behalf of all those that wrote objecting to the
application. He believed that there were two major problems: there were gross inaccuracies

Page 9



Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D‘ : 1 47
|

and there had been improper consultation. He believed the barn should not be increased in
height and commented that the catslide roof could be seen from several properties. He
objected to the last minute alteration of the plans. The garage would have provided screening
to the neighbouring property but had now been omitted. The huge increase in glazed area
was unnecessary, inappropriate development that would result in overlooking of neighbouring
property. Given the inaccuracies and changes, he urged the Committee to refuse the
application and seek a new application with accurate plans and proper consultation. He
believed that objectors were being prejudiced and their right to object to the amended plans
had been removed.

Ken Dijksman spoke as a supporter on behalf of the applicant. He understood the local
objections but reminded the Committee that change was permitted in Conservation Areas.
Discussions on this application had taken approximately one year to get to this stage. It had
been a constructive process; the design had changed to reduce the impact on the
Conservation Area and on neighbouring residents. The requirement to the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance had been met and the objectors had commented on the
amendment to the plans, removing the garage. Accurate drawings were now before the
Committee.

The Local Member believed that the heart of Childrey's Conservation Area and Penn House
needed conserving. He was concerned at the details in the application and process. Two
applications had been withdrawn but the new application had not been consulted upon. The
garage had been removed and there was no re-consultation. There was much local concern
at the potential for overlooking and the loss of privacy for the neighbours, especially from the
proposed glazed wall on the first floor. He urged the Committee to defer the application and
ask for amended plans with proper consultation.

Members of the Committee also expressed concern at the glazed wall proposed on the first
floor of Penn House and the potential this had to cause overlooking of adjacent properties.
Concerns were also expressed at the Juliet window proposed and it was suggested that the
two dormers windows on the west elevation should be roof lights to avoid overlooking.
Members were also concerned at the proposed increase in height of the annex. It was felt
that the design neither conserved nor enhanced the house.

It was proposed by Councillor Roger Cox and seconded by Councillor Jenny Hannaby that
authority be delegated to the Deputy Director to approve the application, subject to conditions.
This was put to the vote and was lost by 8 votes to 7.

It was then proposed by Councillor Jerry Patterson and seconded by Councillor Tony de Vere
that the application be refused on the grounds that it neither conserved nor enhanced the
Conservation Area. This was put to the vote and was lost by 8 votes to 7.

It was then proposed by Councillor Roger Cox and seconded by Councillor Tessa Ward that
the Deputy Director be delegated authority to approve the application, subject to the first floor
glazing being amended and to negotiations with the applicant to seek a reduction in the height
of the annex. Before this motion was put to the vote, it was suggested that further conditions
should be considered such as painting the hand railings white at the front of the property, and
requiring new drawings showing details of the windows. It was noted that condition no.5 in the
report covered these details.

By way of an amendment it was proposed by the Chair that the applications be deferred to
enable Officers to negotiate with the applicants on the matters raised by the Committee and to
consult on the amended application. The application would then be brought back to the
Committee. Councillors Roger Cox and Tessa Ward as proposer and seconder of the Motion
agreed to withdraw their Motion in support of this proposal.

Page 10



Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D ‘ : 1 48
|

By 15 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED

that applications CHD/713/5 and CHD/713/6-CA be deferred to enable negotiations with the
applicant to reduce the amount of glazing on the first floor of Penn House; to consider
alternatives to the Juliet window; to reduce the potential for overlooking, and to reduce the
height of the annex.

DC.266 MAR/6783/5 — CONVERSION OF LOFT TO BEDROOMS AND BATHROOM INCLUDING
INSTALLATION OF 3 DORMER WINDOWS AND 4 ROOFLIGHTS. NOUGHT, THE
FARTHINGS, MARCHAM

The Committee supported the proposed development but asked that the Parish Council was
informed that the plans had been amended from those originally submitted.

By 14 votes to nil with 1 abstention, it was
RESOLVED
that application MAR/6783/5 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.267UPT/7108/2 — ERECTION OF 4 BEDROOM CHALET BUNGALOW WITH DOUBLE
GARAGE. RAVELLO, CHILTON ROAD, UPTON

The Committee supported the application and welcomed the design.

By 15 votes to nil, it was

RESOLVED

that application UPT/7108/2 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.268ABG/19731 — RE-DEVELOPMENT OF CAR PARK FOR RESIDENTIAL USE. CATTLE
MARKET CAR PARK, ABBEY CLOSE, ABINGDON

All Members of the Committee had each declared a personal interest in this application and in
accordance with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration.

Further to the report it was noted that a small strip of the site was within the Conservation
Area as this covered the area where greenhouses used to be. These had long since been
removed but the Conservation Area boundary remained. This was an outline application with
all matters reserved. An additional floodplain report would be required regarding the River
Stert. A further letter had been received expressing concern at the loss of parking.

Martin Smith made a statement on behalf of Abingdon Town Council objecting to the loss of
car parking that would result from this application. This would be contrary to policy TR6 in the
Local Plan and could adversely affect the businesses in the town centre. Visitors to the
Council's offices also used the car park, as did users of the Abbey Grounds and Meadows.
He urged the Committee to reject the application and retain the site for car parking.

Brian Hooton made a statement opposing the proposed development and objecting to the
proposal for the Council to delegate authority to itself to approve the application. He reported

Page 11



Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D‘ : 1 49
|

that the car park was often full. If its capacity was reduced this would frustrate drivers. He
urged the Committee to refuse the application and retain the site for car parking.

Mrs Terry Boswell, a nearby resident, also made a statement objecting to the application as
residents of Burgess Close relied on the car park for overflow parking for visitors. There was
demand to retain the car park.

One of the Local Members reported that the car park was not being used to capacity but
growth of the town centre might mean demand for spaces would increase. The Council had
agreed to undertake a long term review of parking provision. He considered that a cautious
approach should be adopted and the car park retained until the review had been completed.

Other Members of the Committee expressed concern at the proposed development and the
resulting loss of car parking. There was also concern at the impact the development would
have on the setting of the Abbey Grounds in the adjacent Conservation Area. It was
suggested that this was not the right site for housing but part of the site could be redeveloped
for this purpose.

The Chair put the recommendation contained in the report to the meeting and this was lost by
15 votes to nil. The Chair then proposed that the application be refused with the reasons for
refusal to come back to the Committee, the reasons to include the development being contrary
to policy TR6 of the Local Plan, the undesirable impact on the adjacent Conservation Area
and the absence of sufficient information on flood risk at the site.

By 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that application ABG/19731 be refused with the reasons for refusal to be formally endorsed at
a future meeting of the Committee, such reasons to include the development being contrary to
policy TR6 of the Local Plan, the undesirable impact on the adjacent Conservation Area and
the absence of sufficient information on flood risk at the site.

DC.269SUT/19873 — ERECTION OF A FIRST FLOOR EXTENSION OVER GARAGE AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR EXTENSION. 13A TULLIS CLOSE, SUTTON COURTENAY

All Members of the Committee had each declared a personal interest in this application and in
accordance with Standing Order 34, they remained in the meeting during its consideration.

Mike Jenkins made a statement on behalf of Sutton Courtenay Parish Council, objecting to the
application, as it would reduce the feeling of openness in this part of Tullis Close. The
character of the Close had been changed following the construction of new development
adjacent to the application site. He considered the first floor extension unneighbourly, and
that the application was contrary to the Local Plan policy DC1. He also expressed concern at
additional development on the capacity of the sewage system. He urged the Committee to
refuse the application.

James Eastwood made a statement on behalf of local residents objecting to the application.
He believed the proposed development would not enhance the character or amenity of the
neighbourhood. The application should be viewed together with the application for the
adjoining site. He urged the Committee to defer the application until it could be seen in the
context of the two new houses being developed beside it, when the overall effect would be
seen.

Page 12



Development Control Monday, 19th February, 2007
Committee D‘ : 1 50
|

Neil Perry, the applicant's agent, made a statement in support of the application. He believed
that the subservient extension would not dominate the street scene and this application should
not be confused with the application for the adjacent site. He believed the application
responded to character of the property and the street.

The Local Member objected to the proposed development, in particular at the changing
character of the Close. One green area had already been lost on the adjoining site and the
collective applications were spoiling the character of the area which had already seen the loss
of several shrubs and small trees.

Members of the Committee understood the views of local residents but could find no reason to
refuse the application on material planning grounds. However, the Officers were asked to
check that the neighbouring development was being built in accordance with the approved
plans.

By 14 votes to nil with 1 of the voting Members not being present during consideration of this
item, it was

RESOLVED
that application SUT/19873 be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 9.40 pm

Page 13



Agenda ltem 9

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 187/06

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

Wards affected: Sutton Courtenay & Appleford,
Abingdon Fitzharris, Hendreds,
Appleton & Cumnor

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING & COMMUNITY STRATEGY)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
2 APRIL 2007

Enforcement Programme

Introduction and Report Summary

This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action in three new cases,
namely in respect of the following:-

1. 1463, b, ¢, & d High Street, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon, OX14 4AX.
2. Land to the rear of 28-32 Castle Street, Steventon.
3. 16 Linden Crescent, Grove, OX12 7NB.

The report also informs Members of two resolved enforcement cases and seeks the approval of
Committee to remove these cases from the active enforcement list: -

1. 15 Bertie Road, Cumnor, OX2 9PS.
2. 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon, OX14 2H,

The report also includes a general progress report on developments on a site in which
enforcement action is ongoing at:-

Greensands, Reading Road, East Hendred OX12 8JE,
The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer 01235 540352.

Recommendations

(a) that authority be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy)
in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-Chair of the Development Control
Committee, to take enforcement action in the following cases if in his judgement it is
considered expedient to do so: -

(1) 146a, b, ¢, & d High Street, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon - Alleged non compliance
with a condition to require that prior to the first occupation of any dwelling, the car
parking area shown on the approved plan reference (04/0204/BP21) shall be
constructed, drained, laid and marked out in accordance with the specification of
the Oxfordshire County Council for such works. Thereafter the area shall be kept
permanently free from obstruction to such use.

(2) Land to the rear of 28-32 Castle Street, Steventon — Alleged construction of a new
brick pigeon loft without the benefit of planning permission.

(3) 16 Linden Crescent, Grove — Alleged construction of a ‘tent’ structure without the
benefit of planning permission.

(b) that the following cases be removed from the active enforcement list: -

(1) 15 Bertie Road, Cumnor — To comply with Condition 3, of CUM/18270/1

(2) 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon — To cease any residential use, and secure the

Page 14



3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

removal of, an unauthorised dwelling.

(c) that the progress report on development on a site in which enforcement action is
ongoing at Greensands, Reading Road, East hendred be noted.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision

The content of this report is in line with objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision Statement.

This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 13, 14, 15 and 16 and complies with Enforcement
Policies E2 and E3.

Mr H Harris, 146 High Street, Sutton Courtenay, Abingdon, 0X14 4AX- SUT/18475/1

An initial site visit was made to 146 High Street, Sutton Courtenay on the 8" August 2006 as a
result of a concern raised by a local resident. The concern was with regard to Condition 3 of
notice of permission SUT/18475/1 which states; “Prior to the first occupation of any dwelling, the
car parking area shown on the approved plan reference (04/0204/BP21) shall be constructed,
drained, laid and marked out in accordance with the specification of the Oxfordshire County
Council for such works. Thereafter the area shall kept permanently free from obstruction to such
use “ This condition has not been complied with and the property is now fully occupied.

On the 18" July 2006 the owner applied for permission to erect a 2 bedroom house to the rear of
the converted flats at 146 High Street Sutton Courtney. This application, SUT/18475/2, was later
withdrawn by the applicant as he was advised that the application was not being considered
favourably by Officers, who were aware that the land proposed for the development included that
which should be laid and marked out in accordance with the approved parking plan
04/0204/BP21 (copy attached as Appendix 1), as detailed in condition 3 of notice of permission
SUT/18475/1

A letter was sent to the owner and his agent on 11" August 2006 reminding them that the
condition must be complied with, notwithstanding any possible future applications they may have
in mind for the site. In protracted discussions with Officers, the owner and his agent have sought
to find acceptable alternatives to the approved parking plan 04/0204/BP21, however none of the
alternatives were considered acceptable. In a telephone call from the applicant’s agent on 23"
October 2006 he explained that due to personal circumstances there had been a delay in
contacting Officers, but that plans were being sent to contracted builders to implement the
parking scheme and that he would be in contact with the Planning Officer.

As it was apparent on 9" December 2006 that no further work had been done to regularise the
situation a further letter was sent to both the agent and the owner informing them that authority to
take enforcement action would be sought if the condition was not complied with by the end of
January 2007. To date the work has not been completed.

The lack of approved parking provision is unacceptable, which in turn harms the amenity of those
residents in 146 High Street and those in adjacent Southfield Drive. The breach of condition is
contrary to Policy DC5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan, relating to highway safety.
There does not appear to be any very special circumstances that would support a continued loss
of amenity, and hazard to highway safety, to outweigh this policy requirement. Officers feel that,
in the circumstances, it is expedient to take enforcement action, and it is considered to be justified
in the interest of public safety.

It is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action be delegated to the

Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee Chair
and/or Vice Chair, if in his judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

Page 15



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Mr. F. Lloyd and Mr. E.M. Kelly, Land to the rear of 28-32 Castle Street, (adjacent to Little
Lane) Steventon.

A visit was made to the above field site (plan attached as Appendix 2) on 5" January 2006 as a
result of a concern shown by a nearby resident that a brick building was being constructed on a
concrete base and foundations. It was alleged that the building was associated with an existing
use being made of the land for the keeping and flying of racing pigeons.

During the site visit and in discussions with the owners, it was established that the use, and the
keeping of pigeons on the land, has existed since 1957. However Mr Lloyd was informed that the
addition of a new brick built pigeon loft required planning permission, which had not been sought
or granted.

During a telephone call later on the same day (5" January 2006) Mr Kelly, who partners Mr Lloyd
in the keeping of their pigeons, was also advised of the fact that the newest brick built pigeon loft
requires planning permission. On the 6" January 2006 a letter was sent confirming this, and
requesting a retrospective planning application be made.

A further site visit was made on the 16" February 2007 which confirmed the pigeon loft is now
complete. A further letter was sent to Mr Lloyd dated 19" February reminding him again of the
need for a retrospective planning application to try to regularise the situation. To date no
application has been received.

It is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action be delegated to the
Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee Chair
and/or Vice Chair, if in his judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

Mr R, F Denyer, 16 Linden Crescent, Grove, GRO/17861/2

An initial site visit was made to 16 Linden Crescent on 15th May 2006 as a result of a concern
from a local resident that a temporary ‘tent’ structure had been erected on the front driveway of
the property. On investigation Mr Denyer, the owner of the property, stated that the tent was
being used to cover and protect a kit car’ he is working on.

Mr Denyer was informed by letter on 2nd August 2006 that the ‘tent’ structure requires planning
permission and that a retrospective application for its retention, should one be submitted, would
probably not be considered favourably. Mr Denyer was asked to remove the ‘tent’ to negate the
need to consider any further enforcement proceedings.

A letter was received from Mr Denyer on the 4™ August 2006 disagreeing and challenging
Officer’s opinion. He believed that the ‘tent’ is a temporary structure and therefore did not require
planning permission.

After protracted discussions, Mr Denyer submitted an invalid (due to insufficient details being
submitted) retrospective application on 30™ October 2006 for ‘temporary erection of tent on
driveway to build kit car. Estimated time 3 months’. This application was subsequently validated
on the 16™ November 2006, and refused under delegated authority on the 11" January 2007.
The Notice of Refusal (copy attached as Appendix 3) includes an informative which states:- ‘The
applicant is advised that authority to take Enforcement action against the unauthorised tent will
be sought from the Development Control Committee’.

To date the tent structure is still in situ despite the application for its retention being refused. The
taking of enforcement action is considered justified for the same reasons as those given in the
refusal notice. Therefore it is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action
be delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the
Committee Chair and/or Vice Chair, if in his judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

Page 16



7.0

71

7.2

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

Mr and Mrs Ratcliffe, 15 Bertie Road, Cumnor, Oxford CUM/18270/3-E

Committee may recall an enforcement report 96/06 (copy attached as Appendix 4) which was
placed before it on the 16th October 2006, when it was resolved: That authority be delegated
to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the Development
Control Committee, to take enforcement action to secure compliance with Condition 3, of
CUM/18270/1 at 15 Bertie Road, Cumnor, Oxford.

Condition 3 stated;

“The proposed first-floor side facing windows to the study and bedroom 2 shall be fitted with
obscured glazing up to 1.7 metres above finished floor level. Notwithstanding the details on
the plans hereby approved, the windows shall not be casements but shall be fixed shut apart
from top-hung opening vents only. Thereafter, and notwithstanding the provisions of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995, or any order revoking or
re-enacting that Order, the windows shall be maintained as such, and no further windows shall
be inserted at first-floor level in the north-east or south-west elevations of the dwelling without
the prior grant of planning permission.”

Subsequently after further discussions with, and assurances from, Mr Ratcliffe this condition
has now been complied with as the photograph dated 13" February 2007 (attached as
Appendix 5) shows. Ultimately this case did not involve the issue of either an Enforcement
Notice, or a Breach of Condition Notice, in order to rectify the breach of control.

It is therefore recommended that this case be removed from the active enforcement list.

Mr. J. Hartley 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon, ABG/19305-E.

Committee may recall an enforcement report 121/05 (copy attached as Appendix 6) which
was placed before it on the 26" September 2005, when it was resolved: That the Chief
Executive, in consultation with the Solicitor and Monitoring Officer and the Chair and/or Vice
Chair of the Development Control Committee be delegated authority to take enforcement
action to cease any residential use, and secure the removal of, an unauthorised dwelling at the
rear of 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon, if in their judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

An Enforcement Notice issued on the 9™ January 2006 was appealed and a copy of the
Inspector’s decision notice, dated the 19" July 20086, is attached as Appendix 7. Following this
decision the compliance deadline became the 19" November 2006.

The Enforcement Notice required the removal of the building, however the Inspector in paragraph
8 of his Decision Notice stated; ‘The Council may be content with the removal of fixtures and
fittings and the internal walls, but that must be for negotiation between the appellant and the
Council. The Area Planning Officer has been in negotiation with Mr Hartley and a copy of his
letter dated 4™ October 2006 is attached as Appendix 8. On the 23" February 2007 he visited
the site and it was observed that the shower and hot water tank had been removed, and that all
of the kitchen units apart from the sink had been removed, together with some of the partitioning.
It is therefore now considered that the building falls within the definition of permitted development
for which planning permission is not required, and it is recommended to Committee that this case
be removed from the active enforcement list.

Mr L. Wells, Greensands, Reading Road, East Hendred, Wantage. EHE/1965/8-E

Committee may recall an enforcement report 137/06 (copy attached as Appendix 9) which
was placed before it on the 18th December 2006, when it was resolved: That authority be
delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with the
Committee Chair and/or Vice Chair, to take enforcement action if in their judgement it is
considered expedient to do so. Committee also requested that they be kept up to date on the
current planning and enforcement issues on the site as they developed, hence this item.

Page 17



9.2

9.3

94

With reference to the issues raised in report 137/06 and particularly para.9.7 ‘Particular
reference was made to the need for the applicant to lodge appeals against the two refusal
notices, EHE/1965/12 & EHE/1965/13, before the 15" December 2006 deadline........ " It now
transpires that these appeals were lodged with the Planning Inspectorate before the deadline.
Therefore at the present time, pending the outcome of these appeals, it is not intended to
issue Enforcement Notices in respect to:-

i) The use of the main house as a guest house and associated buildings (Application
EHE/1965/12).

ii) The siting of 7 temporary accommodation units (Application EHE/1965/13).

With reference to the ‘Touring Caravans’ on the site (referred to in para’s 9.6 & 9.7 of report
137/06, Legal Services are currently drafting a requisition for information, to ascertain the
owners and occupiers of all the caravans concerned, as a prerequisite to the issuing of an
Enforcement Notice, which will have to give due regard to the implications of the Human
Rights Legislation.

A Public Inquiry which convened on the 27" February was adjourned on the 1% March and is
expected to resume on Tuesday 23 July 2007. Following Counsel’s advice Enforcement
Notice:- EHE/1965/7-E, which requires the cessation of the unauthorised use of a bunded
area to the north and rear of Greensands, was withdrawn before the Inquiry, and Enforcement
Notice EHE/1965/8-E, which requires the removal of the unauthorised access road and
bunded compound/hardstanding, to the north and rear of Greensands, was formally withdrawn
during the Inquiry. The appellants in return withdrew their appeal against this Authority’s
refusal of a retrospective application, EHE/1965/10, for the ‘Construction of tarmac access
road and the construction of an area of hard-standing surrounded by an earth bund.’

Therefore when the Inquiry resumes it will only be dealing with the appeal against the County
Council’s refusal of the application, EHE/1965/14-CM, for the ‘Open storage and screening of
top soils from other wastes, associated access road and storage/vehicle parking area.’ It is
Officer’s, opinion that this remaining appeal still covers most if not all of the issues previously
covered by the other appeals, and that the mutually agreed withdrawal of these notices and
appeals has not weakened the enforcement case.

RODGER HOOD
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEQGY)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Page 18



»O0Z IOW WbuAdoD ’ \ZdEv0Z0m0 ON ‘Buig 311S NO SNOISN3IWIQ 1TV NOIHD

€180 SETILO [Xxed

- ZOZLiB SEZIC [ 1BL

'dH8 L1XO_ 169pIQ ‘Peoy unpoug €2
ubisaq Buluueld pue Supjing

JOASAING pasopeyD - sojERosSY Sugqus

1= TA oS~ bt S91E0S

SIHAVHHIN | Jod

APPENDIX 1

“><Zm._.m=._00 NOLLNS '133IYLS HOIH OPL : IV

S1V14 WOOuAa3g OML Z W04 O1 NOISNIIX3 : pesodoid

OLESED00 MY JAQUINN $9U301 “PaAesal SiBl Iy “WBUAJOD Lwmosd _\wﬁjpaa\rﬁw

: OIS
~r1g0d SIVHOTIOD

A

. 00D LOTITL
45O ALHM 7O

..ﬂ
\

NV1d NOILYD03+—] [

© HARWELL RD

o FrTYgeypesstnd
NS RS A r\vr(\._




APPENDIX Z

OS Basemap 2006 1:1,250

S
/ Casa Mia / e o , ] )
Reproduced fromthe Ordnance Siyfvey mappifig with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Office ® Crown Copyright

Unduthorised reproduttioyf infriiges Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
/ Issugct bythe Vale of White Horse District Council Licence No. 100019525

Page 20



. Vale - COPY APPENDIX 7

of White Horse

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
NOTICE OF REFUSAL

To 7
Mr R Denyer
16 Linden Crescent
Grove
Wantage
Oxon
0OX12 7NB

Application No: GRO/17861/2

Proposal; ‘ , ’
Restrospective application for tempory erection of tent on driveway to
build kit car.Estimated time 3 months.

Address:
16 Linden Crescent Grove Wantage Oxon OX12 7NB

DATE OF DECISION: 11th January 2007

The Vale of White Horse District Council, in pursuance of powers under the Above
Act, hereby REFUSE to permit the above development in accordance with the plans
and application submitted by you, for the reasons specified hereunder:

L)

1 In the opinion of the District Planning Authority, the tent located on the front drive
causes unacceptable harm to the amenities of neighbouring properties and the wider

environment in respect of visual intrusion. As such the proposal is contrary to
Policies DC9 and H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan to 2011.

2 The tent has caused the loss of off-street parking provision both in, and in front of,
the garage. Given the location of the site on'a turning area, it is also considered that
this area may become obstructed by parked vehicles given the loss of parking within
the site. As such the proposal is contrary to Policies DC5 and H24 of the adopted
Local Plan.

3 Any vehicles egressing the tent will have obstructed vision onto a turning area
where other vehicles will be manoeuvring, which would be detrimental to highway
safety. As such the proposal is contrary to Policies DC5 and H24 of the adopted
Local Plan.

o Vale of White Horse District Council, Abbey House, Abingdon, OX14 3JE (: )]
Qc’ Telephone (01235) 520202 Fax{01235) 540396 e

Page 21

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



P
INFORMATIVE C kv/ L

The applicant is advised that authority to take Enforcement action against the
unauthorised tent will be sought from the Development Control Committee.

Rodger Hood
Deputy Director (Planning and Commumty Strategy)

Page 22



LT

APPENDIX 4_

i

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No 96/06

1.0

1.1

2.2

2.0

3.0
3.1

3.2

4.0
4.1

4.2

4.3

Wards affected: Cumnor

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING & COMMUNITY STRATEGY)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
16'7 OCTOBER 2006

Enforcement Programme

Introduction and Report Summary

This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action, at 15 Bertie Road,
Cumnor, Oxon, OX2 9PS to secure compliance with Condition 3, of CUM/18270/1.

The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer (01235 540352), direct
line.

Recommendation

that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-Chair
of the Development Control Committee to take enforcement action in respect of 15 Bertie Road,
Cumnor to secure compliance with Condition 3, of CUM/18270/1, if he considers it expedient fo
do so. '

Relationship with the Council’s Vision

The content of this report is in line with the objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision
Statement.

This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 13, 14, 15 and 16 and complies with Enforcement
Policies E2 and E3.

Mr & Mrs M. Ratcliffe - 15 Bertie Road, Cumnor, Oxon, OX2 9PS. CUM/18270/1 & 2

On the 2™ March 2004 Planning Permission CUM/18270/1 was granted, under delegated
authority, for ‘erection of two storey and single storey rear extensions, with associated
alterations’. Condition 3 stated: - “The proposed first-floor side facing windows to the study and
bedroom 2 shall be fitted with obscured glazing up to 1.7 metres above finished floor level.
Notwithstanding the details on the plans hereby approved, the windows shall not be casements
but shall be fixed shut apart from top-hung opening vents only. Thereafter, and notwithstanding
the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995,
or any order revoking or re-enacting that Order, the windows shall be maintained as such, and no
further windows shall be inserted at first-floor level in the north-east or south-west elevations of
the dwelling without the prior grant of planning permission’. The Notice of Permission gave the
reason for attaching Condition 3 as being: - ‘In the interests of the privacy and amenity of
adjacent residential properties’.

A visit was made to 15 Bertie Road on the 20" June 2005 following a complaint from neighbours
advising that condition 3 had not been complied with, and the extension and alteration work was
all but completed. Photographs (attached as Appendix 1) were taken of the windows, in the
Study and Bedroom 2 (floor and elevation plans attached as Appendix 2), and it was observed
that they were both side hung casement and clear glazed in breach of condition 3.

The owner, in a letter dated 11" July 2005, accepted that he was in breach of condition 3 and that
the retention of the windows could not be treated as a minor amendment. Therefore he would
‘within the next few days’ be making an application to vary the window details and amend the
planning permission. Despite several chasing reminders it was not until 21% February 2006 that

Page 31
Page 23



4.4

45

4.6

4.7

the application was received. The description of the proposal was listed as ‘Variation to window
details on north/east elevation first floor and south/west elevation first floor amendment to
planning permission CUM/18270/1" a copy of the application is attached as Appendix 3. The
application was refused under delegated authority on the 11" April 2006, a copy of the Notice of
Refusal is attached as Appendix 4.

On the 27" May the owner asked for 3 months to ‘make the funds available and allow time for the
replacement windows to be ordered, made and fitted'. This further delay although slightly on the
long side was accepted. Despite several phone calls, e-mails and letters to and from the owner in
the last two months the windows have still to be replaced.

There is no doubt that these procrastinating tactics have caused the complainant considerable
distress and that the Enforcement Team has been more than accommodating to the owner.
Officers feel therefore that in the circumstances it is now expedient to take enforcement action to
secure compliance with Condition 3, of CUM/18270/1.

This recommendation for the authorisation to take enforcement action could, if implemented,
amount to an interference with Mr Ratcliffe’s right to respect for his home under Article 8 of the
European Convention on Human Rights. The windows are considered to be inappropriate
development, which overlook neighbouring properties causing significant loss of privacy and
harm to the amenity of those residents, contrary to design policies DC9 and H24 of the adopted
Vale of White Horse Local Plan. There does not appear to be any very special circumstances that
would support a continued loss of privacy and amenity, and outweigh these policies. Therefore
this interference is considered to be proportionate to the harm that would be caused if the
unauthorised windows were allowed to remain. Enforcement action is considered to be justified
and in the pubilic interest.

It is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action be delegated to the
Chief Executive in consultation with the Committee Chair and/or Vice Chair, if in his judgement it
is considered expedient to do so.

RODGER HOOD
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers: None.

page %






APPENDIX 6
Agenda ...... .

'

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL. Report No.121/05
, Wards Affected Abbey & Barton, Appleton

& Cumnor, Faringdon & the Coxwells, Kingston
Bagpuize with Southmoor

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
26 September 2005

Enforcement Programme

1.0  Introduction and Report Summary

1.1 This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action, in four new cases.

1.2 The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer (01235 540352 Direct line
or 01 235 520202 extension 352).

o,

2.0 Recommendation

It is recommended that authority be delegated to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the
Solicitor & Monitoring Officer and the Chair andfor Vice-Chair of the Development Control
Committee to take enforcement action in the following cases if in their judgement it is considered
expedient to do so:-

(0 To cease any residential use, and secure the removal of, an unauthorised dwelling at the
rear of 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon.

. ure the blocking up of two unauthorised window openings and the reduction in size
of the two storey G 10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, to accord
with the approved plans relating to Notice of Permission 1

the unauthorized use of agricultural land for the storage of building materials

and non agricultural Teins, oval of a fenced compound which
N facilitates the unauthorized use, on land adjacent to The Re A oad,
£ Faringdon.
Vagw?
(i val of an unauthorised raised and enclosed patio area to the rear of

The Maybush (Public House), Newbridge, Kingston Bagpuize.

3.0 Relationship with the Council's Vision

3.1 The content of this report is in line with the objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision
Statement.

e

e
3.2 This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 43, 15 and 16 and complies with Enforcement
Policies E2 and E3.

4.0 Mr J. Hartley-6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon.

41 Following complaints received the Enforcement Officer visited the site in July last year, and
observed that a purpose built dwelling had been built in what was formerly the rear garden of 6
Swinburne Road. The garden had been divided roughly in half by a six-foot panel fence including

Page 22
.Page 26



=<

L

a personal gate, which gave the impression that the dwelling and approximately 24 foot of the
garden had been annexed from number 6 and an ancillary use was less likely. The dwelling
although unfurnished appeared to consist of; a living room area including a fitted kitchenette and
. having an external patio doorontoa paved patio area at one end, a shower/cloakroom with W.C.
and separate airing cupboard off a central entrance hallway, and a separate bedroom at the other
end of the dwelling. There is evidence that mains supply water and electricity and electric night
storage/convector heaters, have been connected.

Mr. Hartley contends that the building was built as permitted development (Workroom & Potting
Shed, Store, W.C. & Washroom) aid subsequently converted into living accommodation. This
contention is not however supported either by neighbours or the Council's own Building Control
Inspector for the area. Mr. Hartley has been asked on several occasions to submit evidence 1o
demonstrate . that the ‘Outbuilding’ was constructed, or used, to comply with permitted
development regulations this he has failed to do. Attached as { is a copy of a letter
written to Mr. Hartley on 2nd August, in which the council's concerns are reiterated to him and
that as a consequence, enforcement action is considered to be the only option available to
Council.

Notwithstanding the fact that the building may be unoccupied (it has previously been occupied),
your officers consider that it is a dwellinghouse. Circular 10/97 states, ".the criteria for
determining use as a dwellinghouse include both the physical condition of the premises and the
manner of use. Where a single, self-contained set of premises comprises a unit of occupation,
which can be regarded as a separate planning unit from any other part of a building containing
them; are designed or adapted for residential purposes, containing the normal facilities for
cooking, eating and sleeping associated with use as a dwellinghouse: and are used as a
dwelling, whether permanently or temporarily, by a single person or more than one person, living
together as, or like, a single family, those premises can properly be regarded as being inuse as a
single dwellinghouse..". The above definition owes a lot to the judgement Gravesham B.C. v
S.0.S. & O'Brien 8/11/82, which concerned a building used as a weekend chalet. Here it was
held that a characteristic of a dwellinghouse to be looked for was its ability to afford to those who
use it the facilities required for day-to day domestic existence. The case also dealt with the point
that although the chalet was not occupied in the winter months, this did not deprive the building of
its essential residential character. o

It is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action be delegated to the Chief
Executive in consultation with the Solicitor & Monitoring Officer, the Committee Chair and/or Vice
Chair, if in their judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

This recommendation for the authorisation to take enforcement action could, if implemented, .
amount to an interference with Mr Hartley's right to respect for this part of his alleged home,
under Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights. The erection of the dwelling is
considered to be inappropriate development, likely to cause planning harm due to intensified use

of the driveway to the rear by vehicles and pedestrians associated with the building. The use of

the building as a self-contained dwelling would result in an intensified use of a substandard
private driveway, lacking adequate visibility at the junction with Radley Road, to the detriment of
public safety and highway safety, contrary to Policy D3 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local
Plan and Policy DC5 of the Second Deposit Draft Local Plan (2011).There does not appear to be
any very special circumstances that would outweigh this harm. Therefore this interfererice is
considered to be proportionate to the harm that would be caused if this breach of control, and
Policies D3 and DC5 where to go unchalienged.

Page 23
Page 27



. | APPENDIX

~ADDE

Site visit made on 27 June 2006

by Paul ¥V Morris DipTP MRTPI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Date
Communities and Local Government ﬂ S Jﬁ%. m%

rear gards

1 Bef: APP/V3120/C/

n of ¢ Swinburns Read, Abingdon ©X14 21D
The appeal is made under section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by

- the Planning and Compensation Act 1991.

The appeal is made by Mr Jonathan Hartley against an enforcement notice issued by Vale of White
Horse District Council.

The Council's reference is ABG/19305-E.

The notice was issued on 9 January 2006.

The breach of planning control as alleged in the notice is, without planning permission, the erection
of a dwellinghouse.

The requirements of the notice are to:

(a) remove the building;

(b) remove from the land all building materials, building equipment and rubble arsing from
compliance with requirements (a) and (b) and restore the land to its original condition before the
breach took place.

The period for compliance with the requirements is four months.

The appeal is proceeding on grounds (c) and (f) as set out in section 174(2) of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 as amended. Since the prescribed fees have not been paid within the specified
period, the application for planning permission deemed to have been made under section 177(5) of
the Act as amended does not fall to be considered.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is dismissed and the enforcement notice upheld.

Ground (c)

1.

The claim on this ground is that the development, as alleged, is not a breach of planning
control. The appellant pointed out that this building, at the end of the rear garden of no.6,
was originally erected in 2001 as a store and workshop. It was permitted development. The
building was converted in 2003 to form additional living accommodation to the main house.
It 1s not a separate dwelling as he has never used, and does not intend to use the building
other than for accommodation ancillary to the main house.

The Council disputes that the building was erected in 2001 as the building control records
show that it was still under construction in May-June 2002. Taking account of the fact that
the building has been subdivided internally into rooms, and fitted out as a self-contained
residential unit, the Council maintain that the building was not erected for a purpose
incidental to the main dwelling.

The onus of proof in a ground (c) appeal is firmly on the appellant. The relevant test of the
submitted evidence is that, if the local planning authority has no evidence of its own, or
from others, to contradict or otherwise make the appellant’s version of events less than

Page 28



Appeal Decision APPfV3 120/C/06/2007981

probable, there is no good reason why the appeal should not succeed, provided the
appellant’s evidence alone is sufficiently precise and unambiguous to justify allowing the
appeal on the balance of probability.

I note the-apypellant’s contention that the workshop was constructed and then converted, but

this does not seem to fit with the standard and form of construction from the outset, and the .

Councif's:building control records. Furthermore, the appellant acknowledges in his written
representations that his original intention was to construct a residential annex which would
eventually be occupied by his mother. :

I saw on my visit that the building is divided into a living room with a kitchen area, a
bedroom, and a bathroom and it has central heating. I gathered that it has mains water,
electricity and drainage. I consider that the building has all the facilities necessary for day
to day fiving and, as a matter of fact and degree, it is a dwelling. Whilst the appellant’s
intentios may have been to use the building as ancillary accommodation for his mother,
there is no evidence to suggest that it has been occupied for such a purpose since its
completion. To my mind, it is not possible to conclude, on the balance of probability, that
the prowision of the building was required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the
dwellingheuse as such, and which would have been permitted development within the terms
of the General Permitted Development Order 1995, Schedule 2, Part 1, Class E.

As 1 have found this to be the case, the building, as a dwelling, would have required
planning permission. No planning permission has been granted, and it is therefore
development in breach of planning control. The appeal on ground (c) therefore fails.

Ground (f)

7.

The appellant maintains that the requirement to demolish the building is excessive as the
building tself was permitted development and it should simply be a matter of conversion
back to aworkshop. Also that the washing, cleaning facilities and cupboards should remain
as these are necessary for the continued use a store and workroom.

I accept that the Council could have under-enforced and required the removal of fixtures
and fittings and the internal walls. However, following my findings on ground (c), and
bearing i mind that the alleged development is the erection of a dwelling, the requirement
is not excessive. The Council may be content with the removal of fixtures and fittings and
the intemal walls, but that must be for negotiation between the appellant and the Council.
The appeat on ground (f) therefore fails. '

FORMAL DECISION

9.

I dismiss the appeal and uphold the enforcement notice.

Paul V Morris

Inspector

Page 29



APPENDIX 8

g Vvale
4 of White Horse

y 2004-2005
Supporting People

Mr J Hartley Telephone 01235 540350
6 Swinburne Road Fax 01235 540396
Abingdon email
Oxon Website www.Whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Our Ref ABG/19305-E/MD

Your Ref

Date 4 October 2006

Dear Mr Hartley
Ref Unauthorised Building, 6 Swinburne Road, Abingdon

| refer to the above matter and apologise for the delay in responding to you. |
have discussed the issue of modifying the existing building with colleagues. If
we are to accept this as an alternative to demolition of the building, we need
to agree the works that you would do to bring the building within permitted
development. | would be grateful if you could submit, as soon as possible, a
detailed schedule of what works you would undertake to the existing building
to turn it into a workshop which could have been built as permitted
development.

To qualify as permitted development, the building must be truly ancillary to
the house and should have no features of residential accommodation within it
such as the kitchen, bathroom and partitioning.

| look forward to your submission.

Yours sincerely

N s

Martin Deans
Area Planning Officer (North)

@ Vale of White Horse District Council, Abbey House, Abingdon, 0X14 3JE (}
‘(}9 Telephone {01235) BOZOZ gao(m 235) 540396 vESTOR o PEOBLE
age



APPENDIX 9

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 137/06
, Agenda Item No.
Wards affected: Sunningwell & Wootton, Wantage (Chariton),
Abingdon (Caldecott), Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor, North Hinksey and Wytham, Hendreds

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING & COMMUNITY STRATEGY)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
18 DECEMBER 2006

Enforcement Programme

1.0 Introduction and Report Summary

1.1 This report seeks the approval of Committee to take enforcement action in one new case, and
at the same time informs Members of five resolved enforcement cases, and seeks the approval
of Committee to remove them from the active enforcement list.

- 1.2 The Contact Officer for this report is Paul Yaxley, Enforcement Officer 01235 540352.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the cases referred to in sections 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of this report be
removed from the active enforcement list and that authority be delegated to the Deputy
Director (Planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee Chair and/or
Vice Chair, to take enforcement action in the case referred to in section 9, if in their
judgement it is considered expedient to do so.

3.0 Relationship with the Council’s Vision

3.1 The content of this report is in line with the objectives A, C and D of the Council's Vision
Statement.

3.2  This report relates to Enforcement Strategies 13, 14, 15 and 16 and complies with Enforcement
Policies E2 and E3.

4.0 Mr K. Turnock — Appletree House, Lincombe Lane, Boars Hill, Oxford, SUN/17821/3

41 orgmittee may recall an enforcement report 152/05 (copy attached as Appendix 1) which

- was praced before it on the 24" October 2005, when it was resolved: Ffiat authority be

N delegated Tothe Chief Executive in consultation with the Monitoring Officer and Solicitor and
the Chair and/orYjce Chair of the Development Control Commitée, to take enforcement
action to secure the™xefnoval of an unauthorised dwelling at AppleTree House, Lincombe
Lane, Boars Hill, Oxford. '

42  An Enforcement Notice was issued™sq the 6™ Japdary 2006 which required the removal of
the unauthorised building by the 10" Jurie~2006

43  On the 30" January a retrospective application SUN/17821/9 was made for the summer
house showing the shower and kit¢hen removed. Pernlission was granted under delegated
authority on the 16™ March 2006, subject to Condition 1 whisy_states:- ‘The summerhouse
building hereby permitted.shall be used only as a summerhouse Mgjdental to the enjoyment
or use of the existing”dwelling house. Notwithstanding the provisionsg_of the Town and
Country Planning-{General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any~qther order re-
enacting or pevoking that Order) the building shall not be adapted or aitered™~qr primary
living pugpdses (including the installation of kitchen units, appliances and a sink), norshall it
be gecupied as a separate dwelling unit and no separate curtilage shall be created™

pfinection with its use’.

Page 31



i
3

8.4

8.5

8.6

9.0
9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

26" August 2005, is attached as Appendix 7. The Inspector allowed the retention of the
hard nding but upheld the Notice in respect to the requirement to remove the byitding.
The comptiance deadline (for the removal of the building) became the 25" OcteSer 2005
(i.e. 2 monthsrqmn the Notice coming into effect).

A letter was received™eg the 25™ October 2005 from Mr Caisbyed (copy attached as
Appendix 8) in which he™squght an extension to the deadlin€ to the ‘spring of 2006’
Following a site visit by the Enfegcement Officer on the 28™ October 2005, when it was
observed that no attempt had been made to comply witirthe requirements of the Notice, the
Council's Solicitor replied to Mr Caisbrookis_letter eff the 28™ October 2005 (copy attached
as Appendix 9).

Although the building had started jo-be dismantied InDecember 2005 and on the 10™
February 2006 it was observed thdt the requirements of the~\Ngtice had been fully complied
with, Mr Caisbrook’s prosegution (for the offence committed on the 26" October 2005) went
ahead on the 2™ Mapel 2006 at Oxford Magistrates Court. The™Magistrates took into
account his timely Gdilty plea and fined him £1000 for the offence and awarded costs to this
Council as clajpréd for £642.

It is reedmmended therefore that no further action be taken by this Council in this case and

. that'it be removed from the enforcement list.

Mr L. Wells, Greensands, Reading Road, East Hendred, Wantage. EHE/1965/8-E

Committee may recall an enforcement report 226/04 (copy attached as Appendix 10) which
was placed before it on the 28" February 2005, when it was resolved: That the Director of
Environmental Services, in consultation with the Director of Support Services and the Chair
and/or Vice Chair of the Development Control Committee be delegated authority to take
enforcement action to remove the unauthorised development from and cease unauthorised
use of, paddock land at the rear of Greensands, Reading Road, East Hendred.

Two Enforcement Notices were issued on the 13" July 2005. The first Notice, EHE/1965/7-
E, requires the cessation of the unauthorised use of a bunded area to the north and rear of
Greensands. An appeal against this Notice is still to be decided. The second Notice
EHE/1965/8-E requires the removal of the unauthorised access road and bunded
compound/hardstanding, to the north and rear of Greensands. This notice was not appealed
and is extant.

The two Enforcement Notices do not, however, cover unauthorised development within the
curtilage of Greensands itself or more recent unauthorised development on the paddock
land between Greensands and the bunded area mentioned above. " o

On the 20" February 2006 a ‘retrospective application for the retention of guest house and
associated buildings’ (EHE/1965/12) was received and subsequently refused under
delegated authority on the 15" June 2006 (copy of Notice of Refusal attached as Appendix
11). This use has continued and it+-+ is suspected that more buildings than the four detailed
in the application may now be involved. At the time of drafting this report no appeal had
been lodged against the refusal (15" December 2006 is the deadline for lodging an appeal).

On the 8™ March 2006 an application for ‘retrospective planning permission to regularise
and retain the siting of 7 temporary accommodation units’ (EHE/1965/13) was received and
subsequently refused under delegated authority on the 15" June 2006 (copy of Notice of
Refusal attached as Appendix 12). This use has continued and at the time of drafting this
report no appeal had been lodged against the refusal (15" December 2006 is the deadline
for lodging an appeal).

On thé 7™ November 2005, during a site visit by the Enforcement Officer, Area Planning
Officer and Solicitor, Mr Wells was made aware that apart from the need to make the

Page 32



9.7

9.8

9.9

applications already referred to in para’s 9.4 & 9.5 above, if touring caravans were to be
stored or used on the paddock immediately to the north of Greensands, between it and the
bunded area referred to above (in para 9.2) then planning permission would also be
required for that use. At the time of the visit there were 7 or 8 touring caravans in the
paddock of which Mr Wells advised that 2 or 3 were his own and that about half of the
remainder were occupied, but that all except his own would be removed by Christmas 2005.
It was later observed that this was the case but that by May 2006 there was a similar
number of caravans again being stored and used in the paddock. By August 2006 the
number of caravans (including motor homes) had doubled and during September or October
‘ballast/shingle’ hard standing had been laid in the paddock area.

During a meeting on the 31% October 2006 between the Enforcement Officer, Area Planning
Officer, Solicitor, Mr Wells and his agent, the planning issues concerning the whole site
(Greensands, its curtilage, and the surrounding agricultural land in the same ownership)
were discussed. Particular reference was made to the need for the applicant to lodge
appeals against the two refusal notices, EHE/1965/12 & EHE/1965/13, before the 15"
December 2006 deadline and the intention to seek authority to take enforcement action
against the unauthorised development and continued unauthorised uses. Also particular
reference was made to the fact that the storage and use of touring caravans in the paddock
(referred to in para 9.6 above) also needed planning permission and that any retrospective
application would be unlikely to be permitted. Since that meeting it has been observed that a
close boarded 1.8 metre high fence has replaced the post and rail fence on the paddocks’
eastern boundary, thereby restricting views of the caravans from the A417 and Featherbed
Lane

This recommendation for authorisation to take enforcement action could, if implemented,
amount to an interference with Mr Well's right to respect for his home under Article 8 of the
European Convention on Human Rights, and possibly those of any guests/tenants and
employees who may live on the site. The independent residential units of accommodation
including the chalets, mobile homes, twin unit, bungalow, converted outbuildings, and
touring caravans are all considered to be inappropriate forms of development on an
unsustainable site in the open countryside. This has a harmful impact on the character of
the area and the development is therefore contrary to Policy G5 of the adopted Oxfordshire
Structure Plan, Policies GS1,GS2 andH13 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan,
and the advice contained within PPS3 and PPS7. The development also results in an
intensification of vehicular movements from a substandard access onto the: A417, a busy
classified road, to the detriment of highway safety. It also includes development on a site
which has no footpath links with the nearest settlement, East Hendred. The development is
therefore contrary to Policy DC5 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan, and Policy

T1 of the adopted Oxfordshire Structure Plan. There does not appear to be any special .

circumstances that would support a continued loss of amenity and outweigh these policies.
Therefore this interference is considered to be proportionate to the harm that would be

caused if the unauthorised development/independent residential units were: allowed to -
remain. Enforcement action is considered to be justified and in the public interest and safety.

It is recommended that authority to take appropriate enforcement action to:-

(a) include the removal from the site of the unauthorised independent residential units
and caravans, and

(b) to cease the unauthorised occupation/residential use of the land,

be delegated to the Deputy Director (planning & Community Strategy) in consultation with

the Committee Chair and/or Vice Chair, if in his judgement it is considered expedient to do

so.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (PLANNING AND COMMUNITY STRATEGY)

TIM SADLER
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Page 33



£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

0] SS800B MO|[e 0} 8SBdIIelS ‘UooOAN ‘pEOY
suonelussaiday [eulalxe jo uononisuod | ybis|sjessag ‘yed Agsng o I % 4.
90’} 1’60 passiwsIg YLION USlIIM pue sJ00p Yydual4 Jo uolie|eisu| IsinyleaQ ‘9/ 10|d jduuag v SSIN 09/c00/LLM | 1€020¢/90/¥/0c}tEN/dDY 90°20°0¢
o SO8 /NS
— uoxQ
uopbuleq
m ‘abeueb pue Buljjemp puepong
m suonelussaiday ® Jo uonoaig -abeseb pue playures plauade 48
—] 90°01°92 pessiwsiq | YUON UM asnoy Buysixe Jo uomjows( abeno) esoy SIN B IN 2/89v81/0Nd | ¥58102/90/V/0ZLEA/DY | 90°20°01
O uoIsualxa Aa210]s oM} mau
% B YlIm 9oe|dal pue UoISUsIXd
(®)) Jeal Aaiols a|buls bBunsixa 3dS LXO ‘PIoIXO
< suonelussalday ysijowaq 'uoJ} 0} uoisuaixa | ‘uolbuiuusy ‘peoy pleuogoen 4.8
90°01°90 psssiwsig YLION USHLIM As101s 8|buIs € JO UONOBIT uojbuiuusy 901 MaIpuy JN LPPL6L/NIN | v 102/90/V/0CLeEN/ ddV 90'90' e
Z19 €1X0
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
90°60°61 suoneluasaiday "SuOIjeJS]B pUB UOISUSIXD uoddiys 8
passiwsig YHUoN UM opis Aa10]s oM} B JO uonoa.Ig 9s0|) Meyooy | ¢ uosiepuy JIN €0E6L/HVS | 9¥51+02/90/V/02 LEN/ADV 90'S0°Ce<t
o
awdinba pue sjeuslew ‘sway| [[8MX0D) 1ealn) )
‘o1Be-uou Jo abelols ay} Joj asn peoy ||amxoD ()
10°L'SC suonejuasaiday 0} ainynouBe woly puel Jo asn 9SNOH [|dMX0D | 8%000-A8|SS01D €1.6002 ©
passiwsig YHUOoN UM Jo 8bueyo Jsurebe Juswadiojuy JO Ynos puen pineqgJN | 3-9/5/281/009D /90/0/02 LEN/AAV 9020603~
‘Bunyied uoneoydde
Jen "asodind ao1yo ()1 g ssejo ue Jo |esnjal
paw.Ijuod asn Jo} sbuipjing juswaoe|dal jo p1] semadold | Wd1 8yl isureby
90°60°S0 aq o} aleq uoI08J pue 99110 wieyBulp|ing uopbuLe ‘wJieq [eloJaWWoD 9
umepypm jeaddy YuUoN BuuesH [eanynobe Builsixe Jo [eaoway | 86poT WeysapIp WeysapIm 2/96991/VdD | /8261 1/S0/V/02LEN/AAY | SO'LEE€0
uoneoydde
ue Jo |esnjal
vd1 8yl 1sureby
90'60°L0 paulIuod 8q 01 8eq pIoXO ‘IIH 2z
pamojly YLION Buesy "abeseb a|du) e Jo uoiosig 1nodJeyH ‘uoueliy 3004gsie] JN €/68¢9/IHN | 6/81}}//S0/V/0CEA/ADVY G0'60'6¢
suolejuasaiday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ R uoisiaq | ealy /BuliesH uswdojanag uoIeo0T Jue|joddy Buluue|d | ©ouaisjal |eaddy uels

Sreaddy buiuue[d jo 1sM



£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

"¥/88% 1 1/31S uoneoydde uopbuiqy vd1 8y 1sureby
/0100 90’1122 Jo suswabuelre Bunued UOlUBABIS 2z
pamojy yinos BunesH oy} Aypow o} uoeodlddy | Aemesne) a8yl GG do-09 HSO //88% 1 H/ALS | 0¥0102/90/V/02EAN/AAY 90'€0've
1N9
€1X0 "uopbuigy
$S9008B weyoJep sue
suolejuasalday pajeloosse pue sbuljjamp asioyyoed ‘pieA 4MN/6
YuoN USHUM ¥ 40 Juswidojenap |ejuapisay laquii] ye aug | py] sewoH Aij 1926 1/dVIN | L¥1€02/90/V/0CEN/ VY 90°2}'s0
Buiyied yum pue wooipaq suo 3d6 2XO
suoneluasaiday yum Buijemp e wioj o) aberehd ‘PIOIXO “Jouwing | uoshey |oeYIIN 49
YuoN USHUM Bunsixa Jo uoisiaauod pasodo.d ‘100415 YBIH 2¢ SIN % IN 9/08%/WNJ | 920€02/90/V/0C}EA/dAV Q'L Ie
9oeds WooIpaq [euonippe
w0} 0} J0OJ} 1SJ1} 0} SUOISUBIXD
pue suollelaly "OMm pue ne
10°€0°1L0 suolejussalday wooJ Buiuip wJoy o} Joo}4 punolb 1 X0 ‘uopbuiqy sawn 48
passiwsig YUoN USHUM 0] SUOISUdIX® pue suonelslly ‘anuany sIuUNg Lg V SIN % IN €2961/949V | 0L0€02/90/V/02LEN/AdVY 90'1L1 04D
gHS X0 ‘PIoy0 a
suoneluasaiday abeueb payul Buipnjour Buijjomp ‘IIH sieog ‘ejlIA uospJeyory 4L )
YuoN UslUM Juswaoe|dai € Jo uojjodIg Wwied ||oms|iyo M2 IN €/9¥88HINND | 670€02/90/V/02LEA/ddY WLILID)
SHIOM [BUIBIXD o
D0SSE pue asnyai‘ss|aAaiq
10} UOISINOIH "SJBeD uopbuiqy
aAjom] 1oy Bunpied yum siej} ‘peoy weyodiep
0IpN1S puUB WOo0Jpag OM] % BUO ‘590401010 p1
10°€0°LO 9002 JaquienoN 8 1 Jo Buisudwod Juswdojanap uopbuiqy sluswdojonaqg 4MN/2
panoiddy YuoN BunesH |euapisal Aaio}s Jno4 0} Jusoelpe pue- uolpaT #0S61/9dV | 266102/90/V/0CEN/dDY 90°,0'8¢
(uoissiwgns-ay) (esnoH
[lemBuo-] o1 Juadelpe pue)
"9SNoH [lembBuo] pue mojebung
mau ay} 1o} Buibeseb Buipinoad
o0|q abeseb payoelep Ndl ¥1XO
pue mojebung wooipaq ‘uoxQ ‘uopbuiqy
90'11'60 suolejussaiday Inoj e jo uoioaig -obeseb ‘aueT MNOoSYUON 42
passiwsig YuUoN UslUM a|gnop Bunsixa ysijowag ‘9SNOH |[embuon Aedw| N v IN 91/21904H/09V | 920202/90/V/02EAN/ddY 90°L0'¥e
(92 101d) uspieb 415 X0 ‘UoxQ
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

VIreé ¢kXO
uoxQ uoneoldde
‘axauue/abe.eb juswaoe|dal abejuepp ue Jo |esnjay
10°10°60 suolnejussalday 40 uooaIg "axauue/abeled peOY UO0lSMI| uosdwoy] | Vvd1 8yl isuieby 4MWS
pamojly yinos UslUM Bunsixe jo uomjowag A weH SIN pue JN HEVIILNVM | G/€202/90/V/02LEN/ddY 90'60°90
‘yBiupiw 0} wdy |
Aepsiny] o} Aepung pue wey XV8 21XO
0} wd} | Aepinies pue Aepli uoxQ uoneoldde
0} sawi Buluado sy} pusixs abejuepp ue Jo [esnjay
20°10°60 suolejussaidey 01 g uonipuod £/8098/NVM lealls MzebxoD | Vd1 eyl isureby 4MN/6
passiwsig yinos UslUM uoissiwiad Bujuueld jo uoieep piojbulie M 0 SEXMEA 6/8098/NVM | 121202/90/V/02LEA/ddY 90'80°LE
0718 LNS
uoxQ
uopbule4 uoneoldde
aleA ue Jo [esnjay
L0°10°60 suolejussaidey “Jswiop 8yl u| piojuels vd1 8yl lsureby 46
pamojy yinos UslUM MOJGOAS Y}IM UOISIDAUOD 0T usaJiy yainyp g YoopeJ] sIN | g1-€/£04FL/VLS | 606102/90/3/02EA/ADY 90°L0°L}
({D)
. uoxQ (9p]
wm__"w.%c abeuepp uoneoldde ()
HESH peoY Moj[eyD Ue Jo [esnjey ')
£2020°0C "$801J0 s1o8lydIe Jode@ HMOA vd1 8yl lsureby 6 ©
passiwsig yinos 0} uleq Bunsixa Jo uoisIeAu0D aysoddQ puer] poomieH dHd H/1268H/HOT | £2€102/90/V/02EA/AAY 90'90° :D|
1N8 ZNS
‘peoy uopbuney uoxQ uoneoldde
oluo ssaooe Aemybiy pasiney abeuepp ue Jo [esnjoy
-abe)00 A1unod payodleyl MOJ[BYD 1SOM Vvd1 8u1 lsureby
902} 0e 90°LL' IS MaU JO uonoaI3 “Bulliemp uoliels mojleyo 0
passiwsig yinos BunesH Ojul jueine}sal JO UOISIBAUOD | 3jliod JayiedT syl lofey @ cHv/6L/HOM | 982102/90/V/02LEA/ddY 90'v0've
arg ¢Lxo
(annoadsouay) uoxQ uoneoldde
‘pung yue3 ue Aq papunouns abeuepp ue Jo [esnjoy
Buipuels-pieH jo eaie paJpusH 1se] Vvd1 8ui lsureby
10222 Ue JO UO0I}ONJISU0d 8y} pue peol peoy Buipesy G
yinos Annbuj o119nd §8800€ JeWJE} JO Uojjoniisuoy spuesusaly SIIeM 1 0}1/G961/3HT | 221102/90/V/02EN/AAY 90'v0°0}
389 €1X0 uopeoydde
uoxQ ue Jo [esnjay
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

yinog USHIM ay} Joj uonealdde suinQ MaIAIIIH | Aembpid g JN | X-9/S029}+/NOT | 0¥LE02/90/V/0ZLEN/DDY | 90°2h LE
H18 ZNS
uoxQ
uopbuue4
ETETN
8yl u| piojueis
suoneluasaiday auiqun} 19948 ybiH € Aepunpy e
yinos USHUM puIM 8[eds ||ews e Jo uondalig Spue|mopes|y usydalg $/€9/8/V1S | L61E€02/90/V/0CEN/ADV 90'¢L's0
rL X0
uoxQ
(Vs abejuem
suoneluasaiday Buiuiolpe pue) abe.teb e pue 9N0ID) 4M/0
yinos USlIM Buijemp 8uo Jo uoRONIISUOD s1aysybuny s lIeg uyor LEVI6L/OHD | 086202/90/V/0C EA/AAY 90°'}}1'€e
V08 2IXO
uoxQ
‘obeseb pue abejuepp
Buljlemp mau Jo uonosie pue uoibuiply
90°Clce sbuip|ingino pue sasnoyuaaib 18841S yoinyd Awe4 dMN/H
umelpyliim yinos BuuesH Bunsixe jo uomjowaqg 8snoH uoibuiply Buueg ay1 ¢/v06.1/ady | 8€82¢02/90/V/0CLEN/ AV 900} FIN~
[q
dar v+X0o o
"3o0|[q uoxQ ()
19|10} PAIBIDOSSE YlIM UoljoeIe uopbuiqy uoneoldde ©
Joysia 0] uapseb uiyum 18s UOJUBABIS ue Jo [esnjay o
90°L1°82 suonejussaidey ured} Jo asn jo abuey) oopped [I'H uoIn vd1 8yl lsureby 4MN/6
Umelpylim yinos USHILIM Jusoelpe uo yJed Jed pesodoid abenoy Asjwelg OlIBYIM Y IN ¢/29ELLIN | ¥/9202/90/V/0CEN/ddY 90'0}'Le
"S9[0IYdA
J0 abeio1s pue Bunyied Buipnjoul
wawdinbs pue s[eusiew ‘swall
[eanynoube-uou jo abeiols
4N3 0} ainynoube Joj asn wolj asn Drg 21X0
10T.2 102/2 jo abueyo uoissiwiad Bujuueld paJpusH ise3 615€002
umelpylim yinos Annbuj o11gnd Inoyym jsurebe Juswadiojus Spuesuaaly SIBM 1IN 3-//5961/34H3 /G0/0/0¢ }€/ddV SO0} LI
3H8 9NS
WeyusAUYS
abpaH ybiH e Buiuiaou0d peoy 1006uo g1 Jauunis/pAo
pamo|ly yinos 9OIJON [eIpawaYy e jsuieby %oopped 8yL 4N S0/2 HH 90€/90/HH/ddV 90'60°80
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
2llgnd ERIETETEY a1eq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

UOPUIMS
suolejuasalday ‘safe)00 payoelap IWwas WeyuaAuys e
yinos UslUM PaW00Jpaq € X ¢ JO UOROBIT | peoy YHOMYBIH /| | S8WOH oluueH 6196/HHS | 959€02/.0/V/02LEN/AdVY L0 I0°LE
L 2LXO
uoxQ
abejuepp [leUU0Q,0 G
yinos BupesH "Buljjamp payoelep e Jo uoioalg 8Al(Q 1ellod gy 3 SIN 7196 H/NVYM | ¥¥S€02/L0/V/0CEN/ DDV L0 IO'IE
MHZ FEXO
uoxo ain
100pIg puelsueyd
peoy [IH |ised puy pund
suolejussalday ubis yied wsepu] | Ausadoid annoy
yinos UslUM paleulwnjji-uou e jo uoidall asnoH wbipered MN 09SH €2/ev€9/1NS 9€8002 +/20/H/02 LEN/AdY L0°10°0€
ANV #1XO
'Ssa00e uoxQ
10l Mau 91e8l10 0] SS90 uopbuiqy
suoneluasaiday Bunsixe 0} suoneis))y ‘obeied Aeuapuno) uonng 42
yinos UslUM pue Buljj|amp € Jo uojod.3 peoy uopbuiqy g usply s X-LLy9v/LNS | SS¥E€02/L0/V/02EN/ADY L0°10'60
arg X0 uoxp
S}HUN uolePOWWOdo. abejuepp
Areisodwsay 7 jo Buiis ayl urelal paJipuaH 1se] o
pue asuejnbai o} uoissiwiad peoy bBuipeay I o
yinos Ainbui o119nd Bujuue|d aanoadsoiey spuesuaaly SlIeM 1 €1/9961/3H3 | 22€€02/90/V/02EA/ddV 902} 0e®
‘(uoissiwqnsal)
asnoy ay} jo uoiod uol) sy} ®
1o} Bunsixa se uudioo} swes o
ay} Buisiin ‘mofebung sjhis sSav ¥1X0
18eYd payoe}ap Wooipaq Inoy uoxQ
uawaoe|dal Jo uondald pue uopbuiqy
mojeBung payoelap woolpaq Aeuauno) uoung 42
yinos UMEBIPYHM om} Bunsixe Jo uopjowaq peoy UoliN 8¢ HOIMIBMA [ 2/62/61/1LNS | 826£02/L0/V/02LEN/AAVY £0°€0°80
arg ¢ixXo
uoxQ
abejuepp
‘sBuip|ing paleloosse pue palpusH iseg
asnoy 1sanb Jo uonualal syl peoy Buipeay 4MN/8
yinos Aiinbu 2119nd Joj uoyeoljdde aaoadsoiey spuesuaaly SlIeM T Z}+/S961/3H3 | 12€€02/90/V/02EN/ddV 902} 0e
1LZ LINS
uoxQ
uopbuue
1006u07
suolejuasalday ‘Buljjomp 8u0 JO UOIDBID | PEOY WBYUBAUYS 4MWS
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
a11qnd aoualsjal aleq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




£002/0/1:2 PaluLld sBuuieay pue sauinbuj olqng

sBueaH pue sauinbuj o1gnd Builuooylo O 1SIT\S8INPBYIS 98)IWWOD\UIWPY\:D

aAyvc JJ

Sdl X0
uoxQ
uopbuiqy
peoy weyoJep
suoljejussaliday saloelie L
UHLON USHLM abeubis mau jo Aeidsig lybuledien | oid ybuledien V-6//G06/99V | SL1021/L0/H/0ZLEA/DDY |  L0'€0VL
obeseb ANS ¥1XO
suoneluasaiday Builsixe JOA0 UOISUBIXS pue ‘uopbuiqy ‘peoy }ooorad MN/6
UUON UsiuM uolsualxa Aal0ls g Jo uonoaig YLIOMSPIOAN 8 8lIS SIN Pue JN 1/2516/09V | €89€02/.0/V/0CLEAN/AAV £L0°€0°90
are ¢xo0 ‘PIoxo
‘IiH Jouwnd
sbuljjamp ‘Ae\\ splouly
suolejussaiday payor}ap Mau 9 JO UoNoaIS Ol %8 9 Jo Jeal 4MN/Z fo
UUON TN pue Buljjamp Jo uoljowaq | Ol pe|pue gle 8liS | SewoH Jauueg G/861/INND | 888€£02/L0/V/0ZLEN/AAY |  £0°€0°20CY
uoxQ q
uopbuleq g
Ocvv (
"'S9SS9008 9le1sJ [euisnpu| &
suoljejussaiday Bunsixe om} Jo 8inso|o wJie4 simoyn 6
ULION UM pue Ocpyy 0] SS830e MaN yed Ao | p1] umoi) ade] ¢¢//.802/00D | G2€€0¢/L0/Y/0CLEN/ddY £0710'90
s8ssa00e Bunsixa g Jo 81nsojo
pue 0gyy Ol SS820y MaN
‘eaJe Buiuiny pue Bupped mau uoxQ ‘uopBuueq
yum (w-begyg) esn sseuisng 0ZpY ‘erels3
suoljejussaliday Joj Buiping mau Jo uonoaig "osn [euisnpu| wie} 2
UUON UsM yed Auo| Buisixe jo uonesse) | emoyg Yed Ao | prjumoip edel | X-12//802/00D | G2€£02/L0/V/02EA/AdY | 20710790
X38 9NS
SHIM
uopuIMg
uolePOWILLIOOO. WeyusAUYS
suonejuasaiday AJe|loue paurejuoo-jes aueT syooyhuuad sAaiyddwny I/ L
yinos UM wJoy o} ebe.seb o) uoisusix3y wJe4 syooyhuued SIN pue J\ //2€95/dHS | 82.€0¢/.0/Y/0C}EN/ddY /0'20'60
H48 9NS
SHIM
suolejuasalday
uanup/Annbui
2llgnd ERIETETEY a1eq
aleQ % uoisiag | ealy /BulesH wswdojanag uoIeo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|lq | @ouaisyal [eaddy uels




Agenda ltem 11

WTT/19927 — Ms T Ward
Demolition of kitchen, cloaks and store. Proposed kitchen and dining room extension. Barn
Cottage, Old Boars Hill, Oxford, OX1 5JQ.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

The Proposal

This application is for the demolition of the existing kitchen, cloaks and store and the erection of
a single storey rear extension to provide an open plan kitchen/dining room.

Site location and block plans are at Appendix 1, and Appendix 2 details the elevation and floor
plans.

The site lies within the Oxford Green Belt.
The application comes to Committee because the applicant is a District Councillor.

Planning History

None.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 allows for extensions to existing
dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the effect of the development on
the character and appearance of the dwelling and on the area as a whole; ii) the materials
blending with the existing dwelling; iii) there being no harmful effect on neighbouring properties
in terms of overlooking or overshadowing.

Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan require all new development to achieve a high
standard of design, and not cause harm to neighbouring properties.

Policy GS3 of the adopted Local Plan states that there will be a general presumption against
inappropriate development in the Green Belt. However, increases in the volume of existing
dwellings will be supported provided they come within clearly defined parameters.

Consultations

Wootton Parish Council raises no objection.

One neighbour objection has been received which relates to the following: The roof ridge on
the north elevation of the proposed extension will extend above the existing boundary wall by
approximately 5cms, causing overshadowing of the neighbouring garden. This will reduce
house values and have a damaging effect on the neighbour’s health.

The County Engineer raises no objection.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the
potential impact on neighbouring properties.

Given the position and size of the proposed extension, Officers consider the proposal would
have no harmful impact on the character and appearance of the existing dwelling or the area as
a whole.

Report 186/06

Page 40



5.3 Officers consider that the impact of the proposal on the adjacent neighbour — Violet Bank - in
respect of overshadowing and over dominance would be minimal. The proposed single storey
extension would be broadly replacing the existing single storey extension, albeit 4m wider than
at present. The existing roof ridge does not protrude above the boundary wall. The proposed
ridge will protrude some 5cms above the wall. Given the existing relationship between the two
properties, Officers consider that the proposal does not have a harmful impact on Violet Bank
due to overshadowing. The proposal, therefore, is considered acceptable.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application

2. MC2 Sample of Materials to be Submitted

Report 186/06

Page 41



Ordnance
Survey®

5BECD 26 JAN iy

£ OF WEITE BOR:
DISTRICT COUNGE

s Pﬂgms;

Fieid End

Badcogk House

Primrqse Bonk
Marigbld Bank

Yon Cottoge

Yew Cot

Boars Hill

House

Produced 18 Jan 2007 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision .
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007,

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited
without the prior parmission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS symbol are ragistered
trade marks and Siteplan a trade mark of

Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of
Great Britain.

Part or all of this Siteplan is enlarged from
mapping produced at one or more of the
following scales 1:1250, 1:2500, 1:10000.

20 0 20 40 80 80

[ ENINT] } } i !
r T T T

Metres

N Centre Coordinates: 448478 202041

National Grid sheet reference at centre
of this Siteplann ~~ "~

Supplied by: |
Serial Number:

v\ APPENDIX 1

Page 455N\ s\



VALE OF W

TEITTEY T
DISTRIC

RS
Ordnance RECD ) § oM iy é |
™% 4 P . !' | ® .
— SUWEy® COP\.‘}:‘{Z}EE;%E{ES%{‘SA WL E Slteplan 1 . 500

Badcock Hpuse

Primrose [Bank

Voo

.- Marigold] Bank

Yew Cottage

De la Rue

-

Produced 18 Jan 2007 from Ordnance Survey digital 10 0 10 20 30
data and incorporating surveyed revision e ! B } } {
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007, Metres

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited )

without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey. N Centro Coordinates: 448480 202047

Ordnance Survey and the OS symbol are ragistered National Grid sheet reference at centra
trade marks and Siteplan a trade mark of

of this Siteplan:
Qrdnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Suopli .
o pplied by: Bl
Great Britain. Serial Number:
Part or all of this Siteplan is entarged from \
mapping produced at one or mors of the

following scales 1:1250, 1:2500, 1:10000. XY APPEN DIX 1
Page 43 S \ae



QOSSEL 59810 XE/BUOUC Q9 EIXO
10%0 uopBuiqy projpues AQ eueT piopee gL

SALVIOOSSY TIVH NVIV

LOM

oN 6ig

suoijeAsld pue sueid mc_wm_xm
wafoid

L0 UBP gy P 1XO0 'PIOXO 'fiiH sreog plO ‘ebenod weg
- Q¥YM L SW
Oo F . —< Seos SO
/‘H//y/ > \ unu:UEvanN
IS .
N IS ANN ANEN
9 - SEIANES .
VLSO HEVEOJHO0D OO0 1|+ |
mat NEF 91 aomd
TULSIA
A0 HTIVA °

APPENDIX 2

wost = 0pgz:t
Wwez =0gzi:)
woe = oos:y
Wzl =00z:1
w9 =g0y:1
we=0g:y

SNOILVAZTE PUE SNV 1d ONILGIX

\ uejd J0O}} 5.1y

wooupsq A\ e

; woouyzeq

wooupaq \
S

wWooupaq

Jeumd bpAdon
U} §o Uojesiued Jolid BUL UEIo O} PasL (M rok
ssotind Jouio Aue 4oy RIS 840 10 shumeln
ol jo Adoo @ einbed nok i sBumarp pencidde
oul UIM eouspiooow u peISIduiod ueeq sey
10 10 pees Bueq 8] uewdoASp B Joyleum
%08y 0} PUB 'ssWsYes SnOMENd Yim uojesydde
weuno e ededwod o) 'sescdind UORENNSUCD
104 Ados v wud sojpue proumop Auo Aew
neA “(4y uowoES) 8361 10V Sweied pue subiseg
bukdon owt Aq pelosioid €f Bumedp sl

uoijenajo Jead -

Buiip f woos Buiay

ueld Jooyy punodb

) F 1 f
[SgEc ] Z

1

z

C
/

LI
LT

H

uoijenzia JuoJ}

[ 11

|

R
1

¥

Page 44




90596 $981.0 Xe/BUOU 208 £1X0
voxp uopBuqy piojpurg AQ susT piojysE gL

SHLVIOOSSY TIVH NVIV

APPENDIX 2

) UOISUSIXT 1004 PUNOIS) Pasodoid
CO'M ! oo
e Bepoo uieg
! ‘i sleog p|O ‘efeyo
20 UBT gpeq DS LX0 'PIOXO ‘HiH SDee0 LG .
00LL  oeog {
/HJ‘:/W/’/%@/ ..n»:UE“:UEN

< /70/J//40//a
9 - SHIAUAS
N TYISOd AIVIOIOD

{ N 8T oy

\ NGO LOTHISIG OO — . _

FSNCH HIGIM 0 FIVA

‘ uejd Jooy} 3e41

@snoy Buiens yojew o3 siptRIew fe - GTYRIELYIN

SONIMYEA ONINNVI

1004

—

)\ wooupeq wociped

wooupeq 7

Jaumo 1ybuAdos
oy} jo uojssiuued sopd O} UBIG0 01 peeu [im nok
esodind Jeyio Aue 10} feyBIBLY Jayi0 1o sBumeip
8U1 Jo Ado e aunbar neA i1 sBumerp peacidde
o yum eouepicooe 1 Folsdon ugeq sey
10 30 paureo Guing # ewdsisasp © seyioym
499YS 0] pue ‘sswsyos siojasid yum uonesydde
vauns e eredwos o ‘cezed
10} Adoo ® yuud sopue pEoumop Auo Aewr
NOA (4 uopoes) 8861 10V sjusied pue sufiiseq
‘WBukdon eyl Ag peioejoid St Bumesp spyy

UOIJeNa|2 JESd
nd uogelnsuod

1

[

PousiUD

MOPUIM YOUDY ypm pRoeidal mopuim Buijeixs

uejd Joo}} punotb

wooJ Buwy

0geg uDisuepe

dn-ginq Aemioop

1

usyo3y

Slolute=l=

iy _

UOIJBAD}2 JUOJ}

(

/i

4

Jo0u pesy

Page 45




Agenda ltem 12

ABG/1877/3 — Mr & Mrs J Cully

Addition of a first floor extension to existing bungalow to create a 5 bedroom detached house
and for the erection of a single storey rear extension. Amendment to ABG/1877/2
(Retrospective). 29 Norman Avenue, Abingdon, OX14 2HQ.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Report 186/06

The Proposal

Planning permission was granted under delegated authority on 28 February 2006 for the
addition of a first floor extension to the existing bungalow to create a 5 bedroom house and for
the erection of a single storey rear extension.

This retrospective application seeks planning permission for amendments to the planning
permission which include the raising of the proposed eaves height of the main house by
300mm, changes to the fenestration of the single storey rear extension, the removal of a door
and the repositioning of the two ground floor windows on the north west elevation, and the
insertion of two side windows in the bay of the first floor north facing bedroom.

A location plan, a letter from the applicant, together with a comparison of the permitted and
proposed drawings is in Appendix 1.

This application comes before Committee at the request of the local Member, Councillor
Laurel Symons.

Planning History

The relevant planning history is referred to in the Section 1 above.

Planning Policies

Policies H24, DC1, and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan to 2011 seek to
ensure that that all new development is of high standard of design, and that it does not cause
harm to the amenity of neighbours.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council does not object.

The local Member is concerned about the changes that have been made to the former
bungalow which include the decoration of the ridge roof tiles which she considers accentuates
the increased volume of the proposal.

Three letters of objection have been received from local residents raising the following
concerns: the decorative ridge roof tiles are out of keeping with the style of the house, the
raising of the eaves height, over dominance, and overlooking of the neighbouring property.
The County Engineer has no objections.

Officer Comments

The main issues to consider in determining this application are: 1) whether the proposal would
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the area; and 2) the impact on
the amenity of the neighbouring properties in terms of overlooking and overshadowing.

In terms of the character and appearance of the area, Officers consider that the proposed

changes made to the approved scheme, including the use of decorative ridge tiles on the main
roof and on the dormer windows, are acceptable.

Page 46



5.3 In terms of residential amenity, the neighbour mainly affected is No 31 Norman Avenue to the
north west, is a detached house with an attached garage to the side. The main windows of this
property face the front and rear gardens. However, there is a secondary first floor bedroom
window on the flank elevation facing the application site and one of the windows inserted into
the side of the bedroom bay window. However, due to the orientation of the windows, and the
distance between them (12 metres) Officers consider no harm from overlooking would occur.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 Permission.

Report 186/06
P Page 47



Ae' 29 RNoktacs IQVf.:u:uc

AB oo ’ APPENDIX 1
Orod. OX /4 ZHQ

E Ordnance
—=1 Survey®

B = =
i}»iiy» oy

T 5 J:‘
LisTien LOUNGTL

D79 0EC 7008

CORPORATE p
SERVICES E)BS TAL

Produced 17 Nov 2005 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision e ke
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2005,

Metres
Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited
without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey. N Contre Coordinates: 450488 197930
Ordnance Survay and the OS symbol ara registsred National Grid shest reference at centre
wade marks and Siteplan a trade mark of of this Siteplan: SUS097NW
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of .
Groat Britain. Supplied by: Blackwells

Sarial Number: 00782600

Page 48



u/‘.

| PPENDIX 1 |
' C;‘ﬂﬁ” 29 Normai A X

Abingdo

/ Oxon
OX14 2HQ

-

Tel 01235 521646

Clir Laurel Symons
23 Fairfield Place
Abingdon
Oxfordshire

OX14 1HQ

15" February 2007

Dear Clir Symons

Re: 29 Norman Avenue, Abingdon.
Application No: ABG/1877/3

The Planning Department at the Vale have forwarded to us two letters of objection
concerning the above application together with your letter dated 31* January on the
subject. We felt that we should write to you also as our elected representative with
our views so as to maintain a balance and also advise you of the many
complimentary comments we have received from our neighbours, fellow residents in
Norman Avenue and numerous passers by who are also Abingdon residents.

29 Norman Avenue is our long term family home and we have gone to great lengths
to design the property in the same style as the original built in 1930. The scheme was
given approval in February 2006 and this application incorporates ‘minor
amendments’ only.

In discussion with the Planning Department it is recommended for approval, however
(, we understand that you have requested that it goes to full committee and we are
i puzzled as to why this is your request. The two comments received regarding the
size of the property are not really applicable when considering the minor
amendments under this appiication as planning approval has already been granted.

With regards styling, as you are aware Norman Avenue is a mix of differing styles,
types and sizes of property so it is not possible to adhere to any single style. We
have however been faithful to the original design of the property built in 1930 and
reused original materials where possible. Your letter raises comments regarding the
use of roof decoration and we are confused as to why this is an issue. The two
comments received concerning roof decoration are subjective and based on personal
opinion; however it is important to understand that the original property in1930
included roof decoration until it was re-roofed in 1974. My neighbour’s property still
has the original roof decoration. We are at amiss as why this issue is such that it
warrants a full committee decision as the property is neither listed or in a
conservation area and that we are in keeping with my neighbour’s property in the
grounds of which our property was built in 1930.

Page 49



APPENDIX 1

Your letter comments as to this application being less neighbourly. | would ask you to
consider that the minor amendments have been incorporated to planning guidelines,
supported by the department and with an approved permission in 2006. We have no
intention of being un-neighbourly, exactly the opposite, and we hope in the light of
this letter you have a better appreciation to the background of the improvements we
are making to our property and indeed Norman Avenue.

o

John Cully and Lesley Cully

Yours sincerely

s

Cc

Andrew Melton — Architect
Andrew Thorley — Vale Planning Dept.

Page 50



: o . y

i i |9 2,

P EQ‘E?EQ?E L i | E| B

¥ i HEE

A Eg §§§gg gl %) 8k

: fgix Y Byt & =1

3 : 3‘s§§ ség Hifl 11 | | B

g LTS AR
saatd
#6880

Existing chimneys 1o be
ised to sut

watls

o form

floor
Srick saldier course to
form break between
existing brickme

2 APPENDIX 1

£ 5
! _g{
i1 8
% He
8%

=

-
I n £
2
£
w
a
tn
EHI
FH
) -
i .
| o A
o
= Z
v &
]
! o &
i 7 2 2
j ¢ 9
3 % :
— 4 ;

Existing chimneys to be.
roined th su

Page 51

o A

29 NORMAN AVENUE, ABINGDO!
2063-048

Drawing ~ PROPOSED ELEVATIONS AND
SKETCH SECTION

Sake 1:100, 1:50 D Jan.06

Progect: EXTENSION AND ALTERATIONS

Dwg No:




|

v mwz  ia . SN¥1d ¥OO Q3SOdONd

. . |
W o squer G o1 s OO LSHl4 Too.r._ [gle0] = =5
SNV 03504084 Bumeiq H
NOQONISY "BINIAY NYIRION 62
1 SNOWLVEILTY ONY NOISNALXT wakosd

TE1558 95600 38083 ‘0ROZ1L 59810 PL
SH KO PRPIO 40D P RIPO S5}

PIUYIIY ‘UCYR| MBIPUY

:

S ILbIo 90 ; ¥OO IS4 MIN ILYIONHOODY ONILSIX3 SV
ﬁ r_.w_\ Y wi f OL G35 4008 ONUSLA NOISNIIX3 03500 C3NWIIY 3oVdvS
suopousie (jsen) 30w
J0%s puD {YwOU) IPKE OF EMOPUIM
PUD SXOOR 03 GPURMLD JOUMN  GO'AON  YARY
woey uepiog o} joss pim Aspuk
A0q j004 1) O SPUSGID UM GO'AON  BARY
1 £

£-535)
THISO4 E«wxowws

W5 aomy 7 W
21 i OO NIOWYO
mﬂ.ww/_ﬁmmﬁ_wuwﬁwo wost =00sz:y i
U 20 Ty wss =ogzpy |
wos =005 I
el =gz L
w9=ggj: 7 i

|

|

|
1O (o vt d TR LoD Ao e ! HOOY ONISS3N
kR rﬂm—iaﬂ«ndsaﬁo ml

NEHOLN

!
%
g
B ——
-

APPENDIX 1

|
)
2
H
3

|
]
' |
|

N

. . N W.
_ |
/@ : | L € me ¥ a3

! |
|
|
|

Page 52

0u3) / obpey Aiopunoq Bunvoc




£

APPENDIX 1
Vale
of White Horse

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF PERMISSION

To:

Mr & Mrs J Cully

c/o Andrew Melton Architects

155 Oxford Road

Cowley _ .

Oxon OX4 2ES C OPY
Application No: ABG/18717/2
Proposal:

First floor and single storey rear extensions
Address:

29 Norman Avenue Abingdon Oxon OX14 2HQ
DATE OF DECISION: 28th February 2006

The Vale of White Horse District Council, in pursuance of powers under the Above Act,
hereby PERMIT the above development to be carried out in accordance with the
application and accompanying plans submitted by you, subject to compliance with the
conditions specified hereunder.

1 The development to which this permission relates shall begin within a period of three
years from the date of this permission. '

2 The materials to be used externally in the development shall match those of the
existing dwelling, in terms of their colour, finish and appearance.

3 Prior to the first use or occupation of the development hereby permitted, and at all
times thereafter, the proposed bathroom, en-suite and dressing room windows on the first
floor north elevation shall be glazed with obscured glass only and shall be top-hung only.
Thereafter and notwithstanding the provision of the Town and Country Planning General
Permitted Development Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that order) no
additional windows shall be inserted in the flank elevations of the development hereby
approved without the prior grant of planning permission.

25/5/03

Vale of White Horse District Council, Abbey House, Abingdon, OX14 3JE %,ME

el

Telephone {01 235)%@@ 58( {01238} 640396 VS TOR 1N PEOVLE



APPENDIX 1

The REASONS for the Council’s decision to grant permission for the aevetopment
subject to compliance with the conditions hereinbefore specified are:

1 To comply with the requirements of Section 91 of the Town & Country Planning Act,
1990 (as amended). '

2 In the interest of visual amenity. (Policies H18 and D1 of the adopted Local Plan).
3 In the interests of the privacy and amenity of neighbouring properties. (Policy D2 of
~ the adopted Local Plan).

INFORMATIVE(S)

Planning permission has been granted as the proposed development is considered to
comply with the provisions of the development plan, in particular Policies D1, D2 and
H18 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan.

Rodger Hood
Assistant Director (Planning)

25/9/03

Page 54



orth)

FRONT (ecst)

1:100

ELEVATIONS

APPENDIX 1

SKETCH SECTION 1:50

Page 55




«res0z N Eng
- oguer e 0L o5

SNV1d0350d0Nd  Sumeig

NIV SINIAY NYIRION 62
AVALTY GNYNOISNAUXE kol

ZEISSE 95640 0% ‘0R0ZLL S99IC L
BLHNO PRGOS PO PR S5 )

Y22y “UOYD| MAUpUY

9 - STDIAETS
TV1S0d IIVHOLUCT

0L HVr 8 T GO

TIONACD LODILSIT
ISUOH ALHA 4O TTVA

APPENDIX 1

N\EIN

YOO LIs¥ld

HOO0T3 1SHId MIN ILVOOWWOOV
QL T3Sy 004 INISHG

SNVId ¥004 Q3S0d0¥d
,,MOO.E aNnOXD

i

NOISNILX3 Q3S0d0¥d |

HOCYH NIQuvO

ONLSIG SV
AINVLZY Jovevo

ATNIYO

o0us; / abpay Kiopunq Sunepy

Paage 56

it~




Agenda Item 13

ABG/19912 — S Smith
Conversion of existing house and erection of two storey and single storey extension to create
four 1-bedroom flats. 20 Gainsborough Green Abingdon, OX14 5JH.

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Report 186/06

The Proposal

The application site is a semi-detached house on the corner of Gainsborough Green and The
Hyde in Abingdon. It is proposed to build a two storey side extension and single storey rear
extension to the house and convert the whole building into four 1-bedroom flats. The existing
drive would be retained for 1 parking space, and 3 more parking spaces would be created off
The Hyde to provide a total of 4 parking spaces. Extracts from the application drawings are in
Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because of the number of objections received from local
residents.

Planning History

None

Planning Policies

Policies DC1, DC5 and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan require all new
development to be acceptable in terms of design, impact on neighbours, and highway safety.

Consultations

Abingdon Town Council — does not object but requests the following be taken into account —
“The roof line should match the sloping end rather than the gable end of the development.”

Local Residents — 7 local households have objected to the application on the grounds of:-

i) Inadequate off-street parking on a site close to a roundabout, which will lead to
additional on-street congestion

ii) Loss of privacy

County Engineer — in view of the fact that the proposal meets the Council’'s maximum parking

standards and has adequate visibility for drivers, the County Engineer raises no objections

subject to conditions.

County Archaeologist — no objection subject to an informative.

Officer Comments

The main issues for Members to consider are —

e The design and appearance of the proposal within the context of the locality
e The impact on neighbours
e Highway safety

With regard to the first issue, the proposed extension would be set in from the front wall of the
existing house and would have a lower ridge than the ridge of the existing house. Visually, it
would therefore appear to be subordinate to the existing house. The end wall of the proposed
extension would be set 3 metres into the site and would maintain a significant space at this
point. In view of the concern expressed by the Town Council, Officers are discussing an
amended design for the roof of the proposal and progress on this issue will be reported orally
at the Meeting. Overall, Officers consider the design and mass of the proposal to be
acceptable.

Page 57



5.3  Turning to the second issue, the closest houses to the site are No 18 Gainsborough Green
and No 47 The Hyde. The two storey component of the proposed extension would be set
away from the boundary with No 18 Gainsborough Green to comply with the Council’'s 40-
degree rule. As a consequence, no harmful impact will occur to this neighbour. The side wall
of No 47 The Hyde lies at the bottom of the garden on the application site 14 metres away
from the rear wall of the house. Although this side wall contains two windows they do not
serve habitable rooms — one is a bathroom window and the other a landing window. For this
reason, no loss of privacy will arise from the fact that the first floor bedroom window in the rear
wall of the proposed extension would face this direction. Moreover, no harm from overlooking
of the rear garden of No 47 would occur.

5.4  The final issue is highway safety. To meet the Council’'s parking standards, the proposal
needs 4 off-street parking spaces, which are proposed. One of these parking spaces would be
served via the existing access onto Gainsborough Green, while three spaces would be served
off a new access onto The Hyde. Currently, a tall conifer hedge lies on the roadside boundary
of the site, which serves to obstruct vision for the existing access to the house. This hedge
would be removed and replaced by a low wall, similar to other low boundary walls in the
neighbourhood. In combination with the existing pavement and grass verge alongside The
Hyde, this new wall would allow safe awareness of pedestrians and vehicles for residents
using the proposed parking spaces. Subject to the provision of the new low wall, which can be
required by condition, the County Engineer has no objections.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 Permission subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application
2. RE1  Matching Materials
3. HY25 Car Park Layout (Building)
4. RE7  Submission of Boundary Details
5. MC20 Amended Plans
Informative

Archaeological notification

Report 186/06 Page 58



APPENDIX 1

Nag>yo
HNONO26 SN iy o

Page 959

AHIERCES
— SOAH St
t *FI T I8 I ! -
b St A3SXYD | R
= _ rgn ;
|
TETE
¥
]
| . !
I S !
i | v
“ AR T
_ Coren |
| !
V9 e = m = -
_ . : .
Tyem TR
LUy vVILsIxg |
TTNSagS RO eegedsug
ka4
B




2155] T%

T

M TR ASAach 02539%)

o

" APPENDIX 1

BRI

» NIy q¥R Y

™

e Y

= ] \
TN
SEEIRR caN 1...3||¢|m.¢|¢2,p xR

I NSV G|

PREF Tl

TN

ToUN5)3 353 0 9P LS T

28 ~ &2
[ISEEREP N
RN
S 89
[ N

i

10
.

Mol AaiE HLeOS oMisixg

—— norsnva -

Page 60

il

29621




Agenda ltem 14

HIN/19721/1 — Messrs C and B Norton
Demolition of garages. Erection of two storey detached dwelling with attached double garage.
Land adjoining Rose Cottage, 1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Report 186/06

The Proposal

This application seeks outline planning permission for the demolition of a range of garages,
and their replacement with a two storey detached dwelling with an attached garage.

Access and scale are due for consideration under this application, with appearance,
landscaping and layout being ‘reserved matters’.

The site is located on the corner of High Street and The Row. It is bounded by traditional
cottage style dwellings to the north, west and east, with the modern development of Laggots
Close to the south.

A copy of the submitted plans showing the location of the proposal, with an illustrative layout
together with the design and access statement are attached at Appendix 1.

The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received.

Planning History

In September 2006, an application to erect two semi-detached dwellings fronting onto High
Street was withdrawn due to adverse impacts on the amenities of neighbouring dwellings.

Planning Policies

Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) promotes the efficient re-use of
previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements (provided there is no
conflict with other policies in the Local Plan).

Policy H13 (development elsewhere) allows ‘infill’ development of one or two dwellings within
the existing built-up area of Hinton Waldrist,

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and seek to
ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does not cause
harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway safety.

PPS3, “Housing”, is also relevant and reiterates the key objectives of developing previously
developed sites ahead of greenfield sites and making the most effective and efficient use of
land.

Consultations

Hinton Waldrist Parish Council does not object to the proposal, but requests that the new
dwelling be positioned 1m further back from High Street.

County Engineer — no objections, subject to conditions.

Drainage Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).

5 letters of objection have been received, which are summarised as follows:

e The loss of this site to residential development will erode the character of the village. The
land has been a waste land for several years with its quaint tumble-down garages which

contributes to the rural character of the village.
e The proposed development would be out of character with existing properties opposite.

Page 61



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

6.1

Report 186/06

e The proposal will result in a loss of privacy / light to neighbours, in particular to No1
Laggots Close and those properties in The Row.

e The informal parking area in front on this site (accessed from The Row) will be lost.
Parking in The Row is at a premium as it is and residents will lose the freedom to park
here.

e The new dwelling will increase traffic movements on an already congested road.

e The existing sewer system regularly gets blocked. A new dwelling will only add to this
problem.

e The new dwelling will also be built on land that absorbs surface water, which will lead to
flooding.

e Whilst the application gives no details of the size of the dwelling proposed, it must not be
bigger than the nearby historic and modest sized cottages.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development in this
location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area, including
its design, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties, and 4) the safety of the
access and parking arrangements.

On the first issue, Hinton Waldrist is a village which in planning terms is classed as a small
settlement and is thus restricted to infill housing proposals only of 1 or 2 small dwellings as
outlined in Local Plan Policy H13. The site in question lies within the built-up area of the
settlement and the proposal, therefore, is considered acceptable and an appropriate form of
development in this location.

Regarding the second issue, the scale of development in the form proposed is not considered
to be out of keeping with the locality. Other two storey dwellings exist nearby. Furthermore,
the loss of the ‘waste land’ is not considered to be so detrimental to the character of the village
as to warrant refusal of this application. A suitably designed dwelling could equally preserve
or enhance this site in the context of the character of the village. Consequently, Officers
consider the visual impact of the proposal to be acceptable.

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, matters of layout, and
appearance are reserved matters. However, it is considered that no harm would be caused to
those properties opposite the site to the north, on High Street. The properties most affected
would be those in The Row, No1 Laggots Close to the south and Rose Cottage to the west.
Any impact on light or privacy to these properties is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to
warrant refusal as, in your Officer’s opinion, a suitably designed dwelling can be satisfactorily
accommodated on the site.

In terms of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered acceptable. The
parking provision illustrated (3 spaces) provides ample space for the new dwelling. Adequate
visibility can also be achieved at the new access to ensure pedestrian and highway safety.

With regard to concerns raised over the loss of informal parking and loss of the existing
garages, it needs to be borne in mind that existing residents have no right to park on the land
in front of the site, and any arrangement for renting the garages from the applicant is a civil
matter. The County Engineer has raised no objection to the proposal, and thus planning
permission could not reasonably be refused on these grounds.

On the issue of drainage, it is not considered that one additional dwelling would overburden
the existing sewerage network.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

Page 62



1. TL2 Time Limit

2. OL2  Reserved matters

3. RE3  Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwelling (PD rights removed)
4. RE4  Restriction of fence erection

5. RE8  Submission of drainage details

6. HY3 Access in accordance with specified plan

7. RE14 Garage accommodation to be retained

Report 186/06
P Page 63



Land Adjoining Rose Cottage

1 High Street
j=0am Hinton Waldrist
1:200 = 12m Fagr)\(ggon
1:500 = 30m SN7 8RN
11250 = 75m
1:2500 = =

. t
a 9
2
aldrist %

Laggotts Farm

The Old
Butter

Martinique
Fiddlesticks

Down View

Pippins

0‘1{oon<§510u’\’ Hiny I|Q72J /'

F7AT ToF WEFIE HORSE

w1 EE o rdnansce © Crown Copyright 2007. Al rights reserved. Licence number 100020449, Plotted Soale - 1:1250
== Survey

D I Fisher FRICS
Chartered Surveyors

APPENDIX 1
Page 64

DISTRICT COUNCIL
REC'D 0 8 FEB 2007

AN ATE DNSTAL




‘ G4, (23 UOB395) 4R61. Dy ‘SwuRRe pure 5
R P £ BONED g
_R ..Nl..l\Z.Lv p:osm.uoo\rn oy o K

-
SIVS00N
NNV IS

SLLLSL SE710 Suoyy

TH6ZIX0 SO

Y
AY
2
uoxXQ)
oSy ?f\w
PIYIQ Asoug 44, L

104a4ung Buppng Par IR
SOy BYysiy 1 g

SO MNO INH

s uo P3uLeA/powdays aq yenu
Suonuup 1y 3yog 108 og

isor0N

APPENDIX 1

Page 65



Design and Access Statement

Demolition of prefabricated garages.
Erection of two storey detached dwelling with attached double garage.

Land adjoining Rose Cottage,
1 High Street, Hinton Waldrist, Faringdon, Oxon, SN7 8RN.

For Messrs C and B Norton.

The property, which formerly formed part of the garden to Rose Cottage, is located in
a very prominent position near to the eastern side of the village. Located adjacent to a
cross roads any future house will also be visible from four directions.

The proposed site layout positions the two storey dwelling towards the north east
corner of the plot to limit the impact on the current properties to the west and south
and to maximise the rear garden area. The configuration and scale of the proposed
layout also provides scope to develop the design on the two most visible main
elevations whilst containing it within a footprint sympathetic with the overall size of
the plot.

There is an established vehicle access to the east side of the site currently serving a
row of prefabricated garages which are to be demolished as part of the proposed
development. The location of the property, facing the east boundary also utilises this
and therefore minimises any effect on the surrounding roads.

D I Fisher FRICS

7 February 2007

APPENDIX 1

07/00Q5!0uT Hine }nqw/l
Page 66



Agenda ltem 15

KBA/6770/10 — W Associates
Demolition of existing bungalow. Erection of 4 detached dwellings, garages, parking and
access road. Stanab, Faringdon Road, Kingston Bagpuize, 0X13 5BG.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Report 186/06

The Proposal

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of Stanab, a modest single
storey bungalow set within a large plot, and its replacement with 4 detached dwellings (3 x 4
bedroom and 1 x 3 bedroom) with associated parking and garage space.

The property, located on the north side of Faringdon Road, is bounded by a mixture of
residential styles with a traditional cottage to the north, known as Sunny Lawn, and Blenheim
Way, a modern development comprising detached executive style dwellings to the east. The
Waggon and Horses Public House lies to the west of the site.

The application is a resubmission following an earlier scheme that was withdrawn in January
2007. The key change is the relocation of plots 2 and 3 further to the west to increase their
distance from the properties in Blenheim Way from 11.7m to 14.6m.

A copy of the submitted plans showing the location of the proposal, its design and layout
together with the design and access statement are attached at Appendix 1. A copy of the
block plan of the withdrawn scheme is attached at Appendix 2.

The application comes to Committee because several letters of objection have been received
and Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council’s view differs from the
recommendation.

Planning History

In 1990 and 1991 planning permission was refused for the erection of a bungalow in the
garden of Stanab. In 1992, planning permission was refused for two bungalows on the site.
All of these properties were proposed to have access off the track that runs along the western
boundary. In 1994, planning permission was granted for the erection of a 2 bedroom
bungalow.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient re-use of
previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements (provided there is no
conflict with other policies in the Local Plan).

Policy H11 (development in the larger villages) enables new housing development within the
built-up areas of Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor, provided the scale, layout, mass and
design of the dwellings would not materially harm the structure, form and character of the area
and the proposal does not involve the loss of facilities important to the local community (i.e.
informal public open space).

Policy H15 (housing densities) seeks net residential densities of at least 30 dwellings per
hectare in the larger villages, provided there would be no harm to the character of the
surrounding area or the amenities of adjoining properties.

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development) are relevant and seek to

ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does not cause
harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway safety.

Page 67



3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Report 186/06

PPS3, “Housing”, is also relevant and reiterates the key objectives of developing previously
developed sites ahead of greenfield sites and making the most effective and efficient use of
land.

Consultations

Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council objects to the proposal. Their full
comments are attached at Appendix 3.

County Engineer — no objections, subject to conditions and a financial contribution towards
enhancement of the bus route to assist sustainability.

Drainage Engineer — no objections (subject to conditions).
5 letters of objection have been received, which are summarised as follows:

e The proposal is out of keeping with other properties in the area, especially in having no set
back from Faringdon Road and being 3-storey.

e Itis an overdevelopment of the site, and should be 2 detached dwellings only.

e 4 new dwellings will ruin the outlook from properties adjoining the site.

e The proposed plans fail to take account of the rear extension to no 3 Blenheim Way which
is only 9.1m from plot 3. This does not comply with the Council’s guidance of 12m.

e The rear first floor window in plot 3 will overlook no 3 Blenheim Way.

e Plots 1 and 2 are too close to the boundary wall with Faringdon Road, and will be
oppressive to pedestrians walking along this road.

e Plot 4 fails to meet a 21m distance in respect of no 9 Blenheim Way.

e Back to back distances of 21m and side to back of 12m are too short. Other Oxfordshire
Councils consider 25m and 15m respectively to be the minimum acceptable distance.

e The pond to the southwest of the existing dwelling is a habitat for dragonflies, which will be
lost with the construction of plot 1.

e The Local Plan shows that sufficient dwellings will be built in the village up to 2011. This
scheme should therefore be rejected. The village does not need more housing.

e The proposal does not comply with the Council’s requirement to provide a mix of housing
in that no 2 bed units are proposed.

e The revised plans do not address previous concerns raised.

Officer Comments

The main issues in this case are considered to be 1) the principle of the development in this
location, 2) the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area, including
its design and its impact on existing trees, 3) the impact of the proposal on neighbouring
properties, and 4) the safety of the access and parking arrangements.

On the first issue, Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor is identified in the Local Plan as a larger
village that can accommodate new housing development within its built up area providing the
layout, mass and design would not harm the character of the area. PPS 3 ‘Housing’ also
makes it a priority to use previously developed land for new housing. Previously developed
land includes the curtilage of an existing dwelling. Furthermore, PPS3 seeks the building of
homes for families and encourages the use of innovative approaches to achieve higher
densities within existing settlements. In this respect, the principle of a development detached
family dwellings is therefore considered acceptable and an appropriate form of development in
this location.

Regarding the second issue, the development in the form proposed is not considered to be out
of keeping with the locality, and has been designed to appear as four family dwellings, with
plot 3 being deliberately set back from Faringdon Road to enable the retention of the existing
tree located in the corner of the site. Whilst the plots fronting Faringdon Road will have

Page 68



54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.9

6.0

6.1

Report 186/06

accommodation in the roof, in terms of bulk and massing, they are not considered to be overly
tall or large, having ridge heights of 8.3m. When compared to properties in Blenheim Way, the
bulk and massing of the proposed units are not considered to be an overdevelopment of the
site, and they would sit comfortably within the site so as not to appear cramped when viewed
from the street. Consequently, Officers consider the visual impact of the proposal to be
acceptable.

In terms of density, the proposal is just over 23 dwellings per hectare. Whilst below 30 as
sought under Policy H15, this is considered acceptable in this location

Turning to the third issue, the impact on neighbouring properties, it is considered that no harm
would be caused to those properties opposite the site on Faringdon Road, or to the property,
Sunny Lawn that lies to the north of the site. The properties most affected lie to the east, in
Blenheim Way. The Council’'s guidance is a minimum 12m distance between windows and
flank elevations. Within this context, plot 3 is sited 14.6m to the west of no 1 Blenheim Way
and 12.6m west of no 3 Blenheim Way. Whilst the extension to no 3 Blenheim Way is not
shown on the submitted block plan, the distances quoted above are the parallel distances, and
plot 3 does not encroach on the alignment of the rear elevation of the extension where the
12m rule would be applied. Consequently the spatial relationship between plot 3 and the
properties in Blenheim Way are considered acceptable.

The new dwellings are also sited to respect the amenity and privacy of existing dwellings that
adjoin the site, where no direct overlooking between dwellings will occur from plots 1, 2 and 3.
Whilst Plot 4 is orientated to face the rear garden area of no 9 Blenheim Way, any impact on
light or privacy to this property is not considered to be sufficiently harmful to warrant refusal,
given that plot 4 is 16m from the common boundary.

In terms of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered acceptable. The
parking provision shown provides at least 2 spaces for each unit. Adequate visibility can also
be achieved at the new access onto Faringdon Road to ensure pedestrian and highway
safety. The County Engineer has raised no objection subject to conditions.

With regard to concerns raised in over provision of dwellings in the village in respect of figures
quoted in the current Local Plan, the unit numbers stated in table 8.2 of the Local Plan do not
prevent further windfall sites such as this being permitted.

Recommendation

That authority to grant planning permission subject to the following conditions is delegated to
the Deputy Director (Planning and Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee
Chair to allow the completion of a Section 106 Agreement to secure the required financial
contribution.

1. TL1 Time Limit

2. MC2  Sample Materials to be submitted.

3. RE2  Restriction on extensions / alterations to dwellings (PD rights removed)

4. RE8  Submission of drainage details

5. RE7  Submission of boundary details

6. RE22 Slab Levels

7. RE14 — Garage accommodation to be retained.

8. Access in accordance with specified plan

Page 69



10.

11.

12.

13.

Turning space in accordance with specified plan

Car parking layout in accordance with specified plan

LS4 — Submission of landscaping scheme

HY11 — Specified vision splays (access)

No development shall commence until tree protection measures in accordance with
BS5837 (2005) have been erected and inspected by the Council’s Aboricultural Officer.
Such measures shall be retained as approved at all times during construction, and no

storage of plant, equipment or materials or any burning of waste shall take place within
the protected areas.

6.2 That authority to refuse planning permission is delegated to the Deputy Director (Planning and
Community Strategy) in consultation with the Committee Chair should the Section 106
Agreement not be completed within the 8 week period (which ends on 3 April 2007). The
reason for refusal would be based on the lack of necessary financial contributions towards
improving local services and facilities.

Report 186/06

Page 70



AN

da

Ordnance
Survey”

REC'D 7 1 DEC 7015
CORPORATE POSTAL

SERVICES - 3

LA

R

W

Waggen

’
.

and Horses

Westfield

Stanob

Westhayes

Produced 30 Nov 2006 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2006.

Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited
without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS symbol are registered
trade marks and Siteplan a trade mark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of

20 0

20 40

i b penng
L ¥ T T

| [l
T

Metres

Centre Coordinates:

National Gri
of this Sitep

Supplied by
Serial Numt

TR s e

439682 198109

APPENDIX 1



SUNNY LAWN

A

i Qmu
A

PROPOSED ACCESS, L EXISTING ACCESS REMOVED

FARINGDON ROAD
New Prrerosal.

— APPENDIX 1 %bb - - i

Page?;k ' \ \ l W




I

i

]

[T

site section d d

07/00|;0HL kea) 6ﬁo’|9

APPENDIX 1

Victor &. Brown’
Chartered-Arvchitect:

STANAB
FARNGDON RD
SOUTHMOOR

SITE ELEVATIONS
PLANNING SUBMISSION Al

scale 1:100

dofe: MOV 0§ [omwn g,

dwg no. ey,

06 779 04
A




Vieror O Broww

— Chawtered Architect —

Proposed demolition of bungalow and
construction of 4 no. detached houses, garages,
parking and access road at

Stanab, Faringdon Road, Southmoor,
Oxfordshire.

DESIGN & ACCESS STATEMENT

O’I)OO\XO‘FUL kBF\ /6"’701‘0

December 2006

APPENDIX 1
Page 74



VCB/cab/779 December 2006

DESIGN

1. The proposal is to demolish the existing bungalow on the site and construct four
detached houses with garages, parking and access road.

2. The development comprises 3 no. 2¥2 storey, 4-bedroom dwellings and 1 no. 12
storey, 3-bedroom dwelling. The 22 storey units are sited along the street frontage,
similar to other developments nearby but with Unit 3 set back to provide a varied
and interesting street elevation and to retain the existing mature tree in the south-
east (front) corner of the site.

The fourth unit, to the rear of the site, is 1V/2 storeys high to reduce the massing of
the building and prevent it over-dominating the garden area of the property to the
north. A half hip has been introduced to the roof on the north side to further reduce
the building’s impact. All the dwellings are orientated so that there is no over
shadowing or overlooking between the buildings on the site or adjacent properties.

3. The site is comparatively large and the layout has been designed to accommodate
not only the dwellings but the parking areas, garage, and access, and so that all the
dwellings have sizeable private garden areas that cannot be overlooked either by
other dwellings in the development or by neighbouring properties.

4. In terms of appearance the buildings will be constructed traditionally, utilizing
materials and detail sympathetic in both design and character, not only to the
neighbouring houses but to the area generally, and with ridge heights no higher
than those of the houses on the adjacent Blenheim Way development.

LANDSCAPING

1. The site has very defined boundaries and the high walls to the east and north will be
retained. The mature trees and shrubs on the west boundary, adjacent to the access
track will be retained as far as possible to provide privacy to the garden area of Unit
1. As previously stated, the large tree in the south-east corner will be retained
together with the mature maple and cherry trees in the rear garden of Unit 4.

The low front boundary wall will be retained but altered to create a new vehicular
access and pedestrian gates to the houses.

The private garden areas will be turfed with paved footpaths and driveways to the
houses. The access road will also be paved, with a rumble strip formed in granite
sets at the entrance to the site.

Proposed Stanab, Faringdon Road, Southmoor, Oxfordshire AP P E N D |X 1

Page 75



VCB/cab/779 December 2006

ACCESS

1. The existing access to the site will be closed and the wall, footpath and verge
reinstated. A new road, 4500mm wide will be formed to provide access to the
garages and parking areas so that cars can park within the curtilage of the site and
enter and leaye in a forward direction.

2. Similarly, service vehicles and emergency access vehicles can likewise enter the site
and turn within the hammerhead and have access to all dwellings. Parking is
provided on the basis of minimum 3 spaces per dwelling, with all units having
lockable garages and space available for visitors.

3. The site is flat and level access will be provided to all houses, particularly between
the parking spaces and the dwellings. Level access to the principal entrance in each
dwelling will be provided in accordance with the Building Regulations.

Proposed Stanab, Faringdon Road, Southmoor, Oxfordshire AP P E N D IX 1

Page 76



APPENDIX 2

SUNNY LAWN

THE  BUNGALOW

— Vietor T, Brown

Architect

PROPOSED ACCESS - LEXISTING ACCESS REMOVED

. FARINGDON ROAD STANAB

SOUTHMOOR

SOUTHMOOR -
SITE LAYOUT PLAN
\ PLANNING SUBMISSION
\ } 'scale 1:200
V O P’za=OSA VALT OF TS TORSE
P@ ! Ms L’ . gt “|" date; NOV06 {drawn  QM(.
C'D 7 1DEC
. CORPORATE POSTAL
SE.RVICES 3 - dwg n'o‘ ]
Page 77 ’ ' 06:779:01




Agenda ltem 16

SHR/6795/2 — Mr & Mrs S G Hughes
Demolition of existing garage & erection of new double garage & store room. 28 Claypits Lane,
Shrivenham, SN6 8AH.

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a new garage and store in the
north-east corner of the application site. The proposed structure would measure 9.3 metres
wide by 5.2 metres deep, with an eaves height of 2.5 metres and a ridge height of 5.8 metres.
Comprising of a double garage, store, w.c and loft store, the proposal would replace an existing
garage and garden store located on the northern boundary of the site. The application site lies
within Shrivenham Conservation Area. The application drawings and site plan are at Appendix
1.

The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Shrivenham Parish
Council.

Planning History

Planning permission was granted in 1982 for a ‘Single storey extension to form study /
bedroom, bathroom and sun lounge’.

Application SHR/6795/1 for a ‘Proposed side and rear ground floor extension with alterations’
was permitted in July 2006.

Conservation area consent was granted in January 2007 for the demolition of the existing
garage.

Planning Policies

Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for the erection of ancillary
buildings within the curtilage of a dwelling provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i)
the impact on the character and appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the
amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii)
whether adequate off-street parking, turning space and garden space remain.

Policy DC1 of the Local Plan refers to the design of new development, and seeks to ensure
development is of a high quality and takes into account local distinctiveness and character.

Policy DC9 of the Local Plan refers to the impact of new development on the amenities of
neighbouring properties and the wider environment in terms of, among other things, loss of
privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance or visual intrusion.

Policy HE1 of the Local Plan seeks to ensure that development within or affecting the setting of
a Conservation Area preserves or enhances the established character or appearance of the
area.

Consultations

Shrivenham Parish Council objects to the proposal for the following reasons:

e “Height of building compared to neighbouring properties.
o Use of upper storey should be restricted to storage only.”

Report 186/06

Page 78



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

One letter has been received from a neighbour in support of the application on the grounds
that the proposal ‘will enhance the existing limited parking / turning area in this part of Claypits
Lane’. However they request ‘that the window to the north gable end, overlooking the
adjoining garden, has opaque glass installed’.

The Council’s Arboricultural Officer has no objection to the proposed removal of the apple
tree.

The County Engineer has no objection to the proposal subject to conditions.

Officer Comments

The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the Conservation Area, the
potential impact on neighbouring properties, and the impact on highway safety.

Given the location of the proposed garage in the north-east corner of the application site, and
the fact that it will be seen in the context of the existing dwelling with limited views from public
vantage points, your Officers consider that the proposed development will preserve the
appearance of the Conservation Area. In order to ensure that the materials used in the
construction of the garage have regard to the Conservation Area, it is recommended that
samples be submitted for approval prior to the commencement of any work (see Condition 2
below).

Your Officers consider that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on adjoining
properties in respect to either overdominance or overshadowing. The proposed garage would
be set behind a 2 metre high boundary wall / fence and would be screened to the north-east of
the site by existing vegetation in the curtilage of No.6 Common Close. Concern has been raised
in relation to potential overlooking of adjoining properties caused by the window in the north
gable end of the proposed garage. Given that this window is located at ground floor level and
would be positioned below the height of the existing boundary wall / fence, it is not considered
that any undue overlooking would be caused. The only windows proposed at first floor level
serving the loft storage area face onto the courtyard of the application site. Given the location of
the proposed structure within a Conservation Area, any additional alteration to the building,
including the insertion of new windows, would require planning permission.

The proposed repositioning of the existing garage and the creation of a turning space will
improve the existing situation in relation to highway safety. At present there is no turning on site,
and this situation will be greatly improved by the proposal, thus improving safety for all users of
the highway.

Recommendation

It is recommended that planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1 Time Limit — Full Application.

2. Mc2 Submission of Materials (Samples).

3. HY16 Turning Space in accordance with Specified Plan.

4. HY29 No Surface Water Drainage to Highway

Report 186/06

Page 79



JI==

Yq
£a

s e

F— 1  e—|

Bk vy
ohsultation” plirposes, to &Q
pplication with previous sche

rb}@Q rawings. if you dequiré\a copy
g LS

q "ty
other a development ¥ be
jcompleted in QCCOrURRCLE with

ather material fo\any other purposy

U will.rjggd to obtain the priox permigsion of the
pyright owner.

Aveso

Normanbyé

A
) Cottage
/ >
/St Andrew'’s s
Church:

ST

Shrivenham House

Reproquosd from the Ordance Survey®

map with the permission of Ordance Survey on
behalt of The Controlier of Her Majesfy's Stationery
Office, © Crown copyright Axis D.0.S:

The Oid Brickyard, Kiln Lane, Swindoh SN2 2NP
Licence No: PR 100005647 :




TNV L 5eS o ondad,” N

i TRl Pl
c |
IS & Y S S

o0 U SxEmoo 13 paie eeq sey

OU PR IS U0 PR 34 1NN SUCUIUND BY

pagel

! .
4 ==




Agenda ltem 17

STA/19973 — Mr J Wade
Erection of 1.82m high garden fence. 15 Hunters Field, Stanford in the Vale, Faringdon.

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This planning application seeks permission for the erection of a 1.82m high fence to enclose
the rear garden of the property.

1.2 Extracts from the application plans are at Appendix 1.
1.3 The application comes to Committee as the Parish Council objects to the application.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 There were pre-application discussions with Oxfordshire Highways regarding this application
in order to prevent highway safety problems. Otherwise there is no relevant planning history.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policy DC3 relates to improving security on existing development.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Stanford in the Vale Parish Council object to the application stating: “Traffic Hazard Visibility”

4.2 Oxfordshire County Council as the Local Highway Authority state “There is no highway impact
from the proposal as submitted”.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1 The principal issues to consider in respect of this application are firstly the impact of the fence
on highway safety and in particular, whether there is a loss of visibility from Warwick Close to
Hunters Field, and secondly impact on the visual amenity of the surrounding area.

5.2  The Highway Authority have confirmed that they have no objections to the erection of the
fence on highway safety grounds.

5.3  The location of the fence in the rear garden improves security for the property and is
considered not to have detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the properties within
Warwick Close.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that planning permission is granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application

2. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, full details of the
proposed fence, including the stain to be used, shall be submitted to, and approved in
writing by, the District Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out only in
accordance with the approved details.

Report 186/06 Page 8o



Ordnance
——= Survey’

Z)

OS Sitemap™

‘

% % 3
R g 8
< 2 N
3 5 3
193346m T 193346m
n!
n:! i |
|_ul ] I
Z: " |
b
193300m 193300m
193200m 193200m
193146m 193146m
g
g
)
3
3
Produced 13.02.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. Metres
0 20 40
Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered '1-_-:-—-3 = : |
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of Scale 1:1250
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency caie 1:
of Great Britain. )
Supplied by: Qutlet User
The representation of a road, track or path is no Serial number: 00010700
evidence of a right of way. Centre coordinates: 434171 193246
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Further information can be found on the
of a property boundary. OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the APPENDIX 1

Ordnance Survey web site:

www.ordnancefma)gtélk 8 3



Ordnance
Survey®

'

Z)

OS Sitemap™

2 &
& n
5 g
193285m — 7 193285m
¥:50 =8m
/1:100=6m
1:200 =12m ]
-7 71500 =30m_.1-"_
71 11250=78m. -
1:2500°< 150m
//\\
193205m <\ 193205m
& 3 g
2 B b
g g g

Produced 13.02.2007 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2007.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered
trademarks and OS Sitemap is a trademark of
Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency

of Great Britain.

The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence
of a property boundary.

Metres
10

[ L

T

Scale 1:500

Supplied by: Qutlet User
Serial number: 00010800

Centre coordinates: 434170 193245

Further information can be found on the
OS Sitemap Information leaflet or the

Ordnance Survey web site:

www.ordnarpﬁrﬁgog 4

SW\seniy

SAE RSN

Y e g

R

APPENDIX 1

t



